Public Document Pack

BRENTWOOD
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee
Friday, 22 March 2019 at 10.00 am
Meeting Room 3, 1-2 Seven Arches Road, Brentwood. CM15 8AY

Membership (Quorum —3)
Clirs Morrissey, McCheyne and Trump

Agenda
Item Item Wards(s) Page No
Affected
Contents
1. Appointment of Chair
2, Administrative Function
Members are respectfully reminded that, in determining the
matters listed below, they are exercising an administrative
function with the civil burden of proof, i.e. ‘on the balance of
probabilities’. The matter will be determined on the facts before
the Sub-Committee and the rules of natural justice will apply.
3. Application to Transfer a Premises Licence - The Raj, 21 Brentwood 5-78
Kings Road, Brentwood. CM14 4DJ West
4. Application to Vary the Designated Premises Supervisor - Brentwood 79 - 142
The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood. CM14 4DJ. West

1

Governance & Member Support Officer: Jean Sharp (01277 312655)

Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY
801277 312 500 B www.brentwood.gov.uk



http://www.brentwood.gov.uk/

.

Chief Executive

Town Hall
Brentwood, Essex
14.03.2019



Information for Members

Rights to attend and speak

Any Members may attend any Committee to which these procedure rules apply.

A Member who is not a member of the Committee may speak at the meeting. The Member may speak at the Chair’s
discretion, it being the expectation that a Member will be allowed to speak on a ward matter.

Members requiring further information, or with specific questions, are asked to raise these with the appropriate officer
at least two working days before the meeting.

Point of Order/ Personal explanation/ Point of Information

Point of Order

A member may raise a point of order
at any time. The Mayor will hear
them immediately. A point of order
may only relate to an alleged breach
of these Procedure Rules or the law.
The Member must indicate the rule
or law and the way in which they
consider it has been broken. The
ruling of the Mayor on the point of
order will be final.

Personal Explanation

A member may make a personal
explanation at any time. A personal
explanation must relate to some
material part of an earlier speech by
the member which may appear to
have been misunderstood in the
present debate, or outside of the
meeting. The ruling of the Mayor on
the admissibility of a personal
explanation will be final.

Point of Information or
clarification

A point of information or clarification
must relate to the matter being
debated. If a Member wishes to raise
a point of information, he/she must
first seek the permission of the
Mayor. The Member must specify the
nature of the information he/she
wishes to provide and its importance
to the current debate, If the Mayor
gives his/her permission, the
Member will give the additional
information succinctly. Points of
Information or clarification should be
used in exceptional circumstances
and should not be used to interrupt
other speakers or to make a further
speech when he/she has already
spoken during the debate. The ruling
of the Mayor on the admissibility of a

point of information or clarification
will be final.

Information for Members of the Public

@ Access to Information and Meetings

You have the right to attend all meetings of the Council and Committees. You also have the right to see the agenda,
which will be published no later than 5 working days before the meeting, and minutes once they are published.
Dates of the meetings are available at www.brentwood.gov.uk.

% Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee
meetings

The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee meetings
as a means of reporting on its proceedings because it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to
its local communities.

Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar devices to make recordings, these
devices must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or committee.

If you wish to record the proceedings of a meeting and have any special requirements or are intending to bring in
large equipment then please contact the Communications Team before the meeting.

The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has been discussed prior to the
meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not disrupt proceedings.

The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording and use of social media if any of
these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting proceedings at the meeting.

@ Private Session
Occasionally meetings will need to discuss some of its business in private. This can only happen on a limited range
of issues, which are set by law. When a Committee does so, you will be asked to leave the meeting.



https://brentwoodwebdav.moderngov.co.uk/f8614670-0560-4d7c-a605-98a1b7c4a116-066-427a5f39-5a686c62-65376d6c/AgendaDocs/7/3/5/A00001537/$$Agenda.doc#http://www.brentwood.gov.uk

@ modern.gov app
View upcoming public committee documents on your Apple or Android device with the free modern.gov app.

é} 9 Access ) Evacuation Procedures

There is wheelchair access to the meeting venue from Evacuate the building using the nearest available exit
the Main Entrance. If you do wish to attend this meeting, | and congregate at the assembly point in the Car Park.
please contact the clerk should you have specific

accessibility needs.


http://www.moderngov.co.uk/

Agemdi [em 3B

22 March 2018

Licansing and Appeals Committee

Report of: Dave Leonard - Licensing Officer
Wards Affected:Brentwood West
This reportis: Public

1. Executive Summary
1.1 An application has been received from Mr Kalam Uliah to transfer the premises
licence at The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood CM14 4DJ. Essex Police have
objected to the transfer on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
2, Recommendation(s)
21  That the Sub Committee:

Considers this report and appendices together with any oral submissions at the
hearing and determines the application for the transfer of the premises licence
in line with either of the following options:

allow the application to transfer;
° reject the application to transfsr.

Page 5



3.

3.6

3.2

3.7

3.8

3.9

43

introduction and Background

Section 42 Licensing Act 2003, allows any person entitlied to apply for a
Premises Licence under 16(1) Licensing Act 2003, to make an application to
transfer an existing Premises Licence to him.

in exceptional circumstances where the chief officer of police belleves the
transfer may undermine the crime prevention objective, the police may object to
the transfer. The Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) may object if it
conslders that granting the transfer would be prejudicial to the prevention of
iilegal working In licensed premises.

The premises licence at The RaJ, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood CM14 4DJ was
previously held by Badsha Miah.

This application to transfer has Interim effect until this objection Is determined.
This means that the transfer Is allowed to take place temporarily until this
objection Is determined by this committee.

The current premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol for consumption by
such a person as an andlliary to his meal on the premises:

Monday-Saturday 11.00 to 00.00 and Sunday 12.00 to 23.30

A copy of the premises licence*, together with a plan of the premises & location
map, is attached as Appendix 2.

On § December 2018, Essex Police applied to Review the premises licence
under the statutory crime prevention objective that includes the prevention of
immigration crime and the prevention of lilegal working In licensed premises.

The decision of the subsequently convened Licensing Sub-Committee hearing on
24 January 2018 was to revoke the premises licence. An appeal against this
decision was recelved on 13 February 2019 and a hearing date awalits.

The Application

On 12 February 2018, Kalam Ullah submitted an online application with the
intention to take transfer of the premises licence from Badsha Miah. A copy of
the appliication to transfer the premises licence is attached as Appendix 1.

The Licensing Act 2003 aliows for the chief officer of police for the police area In
which the premises are situated, if he Is satisfied that the exceptional
circumstances of the case are such that the granting of the application would
undermine the crime prevention objective, to raise objection within 14 days of
recelving the application.

Frage



4.4

On 25 February 2019, Essex Police submitted an objection to the premises
licence being transferred to Kalam Uliah on the grounds of the prevention of
crime and disorder. The representation Is attached as Appendix 3.

Reasons For Recommandation

These are the options avallable to the Sub-Committes as provided in the
Licensing Act 2003.

Consultation

This application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements of
Licensing Act 2003.

Statement of Licensing Pollcy

There are no specific issues arising from this appiication in relation to the
Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.

Relevant Sectione of the Sacretary of State’s Guldance
The following Sections 182 Guldance relates to transfer applications:;

(8.101) In exceptional circumetances where the chief officer of police believes the
transfer may undermine the crime prevention objective, the police may object to the
transfer. The Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) may object If it considers that
granting the transfer would be prejudiciai to the prevention of iliegal working In
liceneed premises. Such objections are expected to be rare and arise because the
police or the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) have avidence that the
business or individuals seeking to hold the licence, or businesses or Individuals
linked to such persons, are involved In crime (or disorder) or employing lilegal
workers.

(8.102) Such objections (and therefore such hearings) should only arise in truly
exceptional circumstances. If the licensing authority belleves that the police or the
Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) are using this mechaniem to vet transfer
applloants routinely and to seek hearings as a fishing expedition to inquire into
applicants’ backgrounds, it Is expected that it would ralse the matter iInmediately
with the chief officer of poiice or the Home Office (immigration Enforcement).

Lagal Considerations

The committee, after considering the application to transfer and the relevant
objection, will need to consider to elther:

o allow the appiication to transfer;
o reject the application to transfer.

Page 7



8.2

8.3

9.4

9.5

The decislon made by the committee will take immediate effact; the chief officer
of police may appeal against a decision to grant the application. The applicant
may appeal the decislon to refuse the application.

in determining this application to transfer the premises licence, the Sub-
Committee ehould have regard to the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
and to the guidance Issued by the Secretary of State under 8182 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Sub-Committee are advised that the hearing Is of a quasijudiclal nature and
representations from all parties both written and verbal will form part of matters
that are to be considered. Findings on Issues of fact should be on the balance of
probabliity.

The Sub-Committee are advised that the final decision should be based on the
individual merits of the appiication and findings of fact made at the hearing.

APPENDICES TO THIS REPORT:

o Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application to Transfer the Premises Licence
o Appendix 2 - Copy of the Premises Licence, Premises Plan & Location Map
o Appendix 3 - Copy of Peter Jonee' (Essex Pollce) Representation

Report Author Contact Detalls:

Name: Dave Leonard
Telephone: 01277 312523
E-mail: dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk

Fraged



APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM

Application to Transfer the Premises Licence & Consent Form

22 MARCH 2019

Page 9



FRage1l0



A,
Application to Transfer a Premises Licence é BRENTWOOD »'
to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 ! Pt eonee |

Please note: You must provide online payment to transfer this licence after completing the form.
After clicking the submit button at the end of the form you will be taken to our secure onling
Payment wabsite. You can then make the required payment using either a credit or a debit card.
Cost of Appilcation: £23.00

I, KALAM ULLAH

apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described In Part 1 below.

Premises Licence Number: PRM/0196/2005

Part 1 - Premises Detalls

Premises Addreass

Flat number (if any)

House number/name  The Raj, 21
Road name Kings Road
Town Brentwood

County Essex

Post Code CM14 4DJ

Daytime contact telephone number (it any):

Premises emall address (optional): office@dadds.co.uk
Please give a brief description of the pramises:

Indian Restaurant

Name of the current Premises Licence holder: BADSHA MIAH

in what capacity are you applying to transfer the premises licence to you?: (a) an individual or
individuals

| am: carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of premises for
licensable activities

Individual Applicants

Title: Mr.

First name(s): KALAM

Surname: ULLAH

Date of Birth: 15/09/1960

I am 18 years old or older: | am 18 years old or older

Nationality: BRITISH

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right p@ﬂg the Home Office online right to work



checking service), the 8-digit 'share code' provided to the applicant by that service (please sae'
note 2 for information): n/a

Applicant Address

Flat number (if any)

House number / name 174

Road name Warley Hill
Town Warley
County Essex
Post Code CM14 5HF

Daytime contact telephone number: 01277 631811
Applicant emall address (optional): office@dadds.co.uk

Sacond Individual Applicant (if applicable)

Title:

First name(s):

Surname:

Date of Birth:

| am 18 years old or older:
Natlonality:

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 2 for Information):

Applicant Address
Flat number (if any)
House number / name
Road name

Town

County

Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number:
Applicant email address (optional):

Other Applicants

Please provide name and registered address of the applicant in full. Where appropriate,
please give any registered number.

In the case of a partnership or other Joint venture (other than & body corporate), piease give
the name and address of each party concerned.

Page 112



Part 2

Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice?: No
Do you wish to transfer with Inmediate effect?: Yes
it not, when would you like the transfer to take effect?:

in order to transfer a premisea lisencs, the existing premises licence holder must complete
a consent form. This is avallable on our website es a separais online form.

Alternstively, the consent form is available as a pdf, which can be sent to: Licenaing,
Brentwood Borough Counchi, Town Hall, ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY. Please
inciude the reference numbar for thie form, which will be produced when you submit it.

Are you able to submit a copy of the consent form?: | can upload the consent form now

If you have not submitted the consent form, please give reasons why not. What steps have you
taken to try to obtain the consent?:

if this application Is granted, | would be In a position to use the premises during the application
period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the licence (see section 43 of the
Licensing Act 2003): Yes

Are you able to submit a copy of the premises licence?: | can upload the premises licence now
Please send the premises licence to: Licensing, Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, ingrave
Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY. Please include the reference number for this form, which will
be produced when you submit it.

If you are not able to submit the premises licence, pieass give the reasons why not:

Page 13



Decleration

I will submit a consent form (available as a separate online form or as a paper form on our website)
completed by the existing premises ficence holder or my statement as to why It Is not avallable: |
agree

i have uploaded the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation: | agree

| will send a copy of this application to the chief officer of police today: | agree

| will send a copy of this form to Home Office Immigration Enforcement today: | agree

| understand that If | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected: |
agree

Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which Is not a limited liability
partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included documents, or my
Home Office online right to work checking service share code, to demonstrate my entittement to
work in the United Kingdom (please read note 2): | agree

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2008, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY
AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1871 FOR A PERSON
TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY
ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21
OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

| underatand 1 am not entitied to be lssued with a licence i | do not have the entitiement to
live and work In the UK (or If | am subject to & condition preventing me from doing work
relating to the carrying on of & licensable activity) and that my licence will become Invalid if
| cease to be entltied to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 2)

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
nots 4). i signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature: Natasha Nunn

Date: 12/02/2019

Capacity: Applicants Solicitor

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature:

Date: 12/02/2019

Capacity:

Contact name (where not prevlousd?ﬂﬁwand postal address for correspondence



iasocﬁatad with thie application (please read guidance note 8)
Comrespondence name: Dadds LLP Solicitors

Correspondence Address

Flat number (if any)

House number /Crescent House,
name 51

Road name High Street

Town Blilericay

County Essex

Post Code CM12 9AX

Telephone number: 01277 631811
Mobile telephone number:

Correspondence emall address: office@dadds.co.uk

Page 15



FrRage1ts



OTNERB M\! NO ONICIAL OBBERVM'.IONBO
0% QeNRD CALIVEIT0D

P GBR ER

ULLAH
KALAM
BRITISH CITIZEN

L2093 g Byih A

| M SYLHET |
N Broe ;]

08 FEB /PEV 17 HMPO |
08 MAY /MAT 27

SEE PAGE ABOVE

P<GBRULLAH<<KALAM<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<

ERTRRSTIRIASANSEBERRNSINS < < << << <<<<<<< <06
|

W-M'W"WML;L-; VEEBICEITFY IS G uz:#

Page 17



Voo AR

Q- rvsenhat TN &

FRege188



Coneent of premlaes licence holder to transfer

the premises licence holder of premises licence number PRM/0186/2005

relating to

THE RAJ, 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOOD, ESSEX, CM14 4DJ
Iname and address of premises o which the applioation refateaj

hereby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number

-----------------------------

PRM/01 96/2095 R N ] e AR
[nsert premizes livence numberj

to

KALAM ULLAH
[full name of transferoe],

o S 1

name
(please print) _BRADSHUA _MIAH

dated "__I_?,l or]im) 9 b,

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------

Page 16



Preage )



APPENDIX 2

PREMISES LICENCE

Premises Licence, Premises Plan, 0S Maps & Images

22 MARCH 2019

Page 21



rage?



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Premises licence number PRNi/0198/2008

Part 1 - Premises detalls

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Raj

21 Kings Road
Brentwood
Essex

Post town | Brentwood Post code | CM14 4DJ
Telephone number | 01277 212786

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activitiea authorised by the licence
1. 8ale of alcohol

4, Late Night Refreshment

1 PRM/0196/2005

Page 28



The times the licence authorlses the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of Aicohol:-

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's
Eve 11.00 to 00.00

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 12.00 to 23 30

3) New Year's Eve, excepton a Sunday 11.00 to 00.00

4) New Year's Eve, on a Sunday, 12.00 to 23.30pm

§) Naw Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

Late Night Refreshment:-

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's
Eve 23.00 to 00.30 the following day.

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 23.00 to 00.00

3) New Year's Eve, excepton a Sunday 23.00 to 00.30 the following day

4) New Year's Eve,ona Sunday, 23.00 to 00.00 the following day

) New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

The opening hours of the premises

1) Monday to 8aturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's
Eve 11.00 to 00.30 the following day.

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 12.00 to 00.00

3) New Year's Eve, except on a S8unday 23.00 to 00.30 the foliowing day

4) New Year's Eve, on a Sunday, 23.00 to 00.00 the following day

8) New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplles

On aupplies

Part 2

Name, (reglstered) address, telephone number and e-malil (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Badsha Migh
174 Wariey Hill
Brentwood
Essex

CN14 BHF

2 PRM/0196/2005




Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of deslgnated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Badsha Miah

Personal licence number and Issulng authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol

PRM/0183/2008 lssued by Brentwood Borough Councill.

L

X
2f Yot

Dated 21 September 2005

INFORMATIVE

THIS LICENCE NOT CONFER ANY APPROVAL UNDER THE PLANNING ACTS OR
BUILDING CONTROL REGULATIONS,

3 PRM/0196/2006

Page 25




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

a) . No supply of alcohol may be made under this Licence at a time when there is
no Designated Premises Supervisor as defined in The Licensing Act 2003 In
respect of this Licence,

il. or at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hald a
personal llcence ar his personal ficence is suspended.

b) Every supply of alcoha! under this licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licenoe as defined in The Licensing Act 2003.

4 PRM/0196/2005



Annex 2 - Condlitions consistent with the Operating Scheduls
EMBEDDED CONDITIONS

1. PERMITTED HOURS

Alcohol shall not be sold ar supplled except during the permitted hours.

The abave restrictions do not prohibit;

(a) during the firat twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on
the premises;

(b) during the firat twenty minutes after the above hours the taking of the alcahol from the
premises unless the aicohol Is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the aicohol on
the premises by person taking meals there If the alcohol was supplied for consumption
as anclllary to the meala:

(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol
to any person residing In the licensed premises;

B. 8UPPLY OF NON-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

Sultable non-alcoholic beverages, Inciuding drinking water, shall be equally available for
consumption with or otherwise as an anclilary to meale served in the licensed premises.

C. USE OF PREMISES

The premises must be bons fide used for the purpose of habitually providing the oustomary
main meal at midday or in the evening, or both, for the accommadation of persans frequenting
the premises,

4. SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL ONLY TO PERSON TAKING TABLE MEALS.

Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to
person taking table meals, and for consumption by such a person as an anclilary to his
meal,

5 PRM/0196/2006

Page 27



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

8 PRM/0186/2006

FrRageZ8



Annex 4 —- Plans

This licence (s issued subject to the following attached plans:

Drawing no. 5717 title The Ra] Restaurant.

PRM/0196/2005

Page 29



. Llcensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Premises licence number PRI/0186/2005

Premises detalls

Postal address of premises, or If none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Raj

21 Kinge Road

Brentwood

Essex

Post town | Brentwood | Post code | CM14 4DJ

Telephone number | 01277 212786

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorlsed by the licence
1. Sale of alcohol

2. Late Night Refreshment

1 PRM/0196/2006

rreagedi)




The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable actlvities

Supply of Alcohol:-

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's
Eve 11.00 to 00.00

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 12.00 to 23.30

3) New Year's Evae, except on a Sunday 11,00 to 00.00

4) New Year's Eve, on a S8unday, 12.00 to 23.30pm

6) New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

Late Night Refreshment:-

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's
Eve 23.00 to 00.30 the following day.

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 23.00 to 00.00

3) New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday 23.00 to 00.30 the following day

4) New Year's Eve, on a Sunday, 23.00 to 00.00 the following day

6) New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

The opening hours of the premises

1) Monday to 8aturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s
Eve 11.00 to 00.30 the foliowing day.

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 12.00 to 00.00

3) New Year's Eve, except on a Bunday 23.00 to 00.30 the following day

4) New Year's Eve, on a Sunday, 23.00 to 00.00 the foliowing day

8) New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On supplies

Name, (reglstered) address of hoider of premises licence

Badsha Miah
174 Warley Hiil
Brentwood
Essex

CM14 6HF

2 PRM/0196/2005

Bage 31



Reglistered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises
the supply of alcohol

Badsha Miah

State whether access to the premises by children Is restricted or prohibited

Not restricted or prohibited

3 PRM/0196/2006

Page$2




. s ey
-ROTACENT SHOP

DINING  AREA

DOWN

ACENT SHOP
. BDTACENT 3ho

—h—

~  CROUMP FLOOR PLAN

WO FI‘M:EXTINGUISHERS-..CRDUND FLOOR.
ONE EXTINCUISHER TO BASEMENT AND ONE BLANKET

FIRE DOOR

KITCREN

- = |

THE RAT RESTAURANT

BASEwMdnT

DO NOT SCALE FORDETAILS

ALL DINEN®IONS ‘10 BE CHECKE D ON S+1&
FOR PRINK LICENGE

i
’ 0
%f&‘..’#‘ﬁo D Sy

£rps858



Pagedin



THE RAJ, 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOOD <
CM14 4DJ & sewoop |

Drawing No. :
0 Philip Ruck
ScaleatAd: 1:500 Chisf Exacutive
Drawn by : 08y Brentwood Boraugh Counci
A Town Hall, ingrave Road
Seenoai: K, Brentwood, CM15 BAY
Date : 218t December 2018 © Crown copyright end datahase righta 2018 Ordnance Survey 100018309 Tel: (01277) 312600

Page 35







THE RAJ, 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWQOOD
CM14 4DJ % BRENTWOOD l

Drawing Mo, ;
2 < Phillp Ruok
ScelsatAd: 1:1280 Chis! Exetative
Drawn by : 0o8J Brentwood Borough Councll
) Town Hafl, ingrave Road
Serviom: ICT Brentwood, CM15 BAY
Dats: 216t December 2018 ® Crown copyright and databass righta 2018 Ordnance Survey 100018308 Tel.: (01277) 312500

Page 37




reage ¥






reage 40



G
=
‘e

53
P
(-

f




Peage 42



APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION

&
Supplementary Supporting Evidence

Mr. Peter Jones - Essex Police Licensing

22 MARCH 2019

Page 43






Mr P Adams

Licensing Department
Brentwood Borough Council Protecting and serving Essex
Town Hall
ingrave Road Essex Police
Brentwood Licensing Department
CM16 BAY Braintrae Police Station
Blyths Meadow
Breintree
CM7 3DJ
25" February 2019
Dear Mr Adams,

APPLICATION TO TRANSFER PREMISES LICENCE (S42 LICENSING ACT 2003)

The Rg), 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, CM14 4DJ is a famlly run business whose existing licence
was Issued In 2005. Thoss involved In running and profiting from the restaurant remalin the same
today as they have heen for several years ~ despite this appilcation to transfer the licence
immediately to Kalum ULLAH.

The application purports to be a new start with an applicant unconnected with how the premises
has besn run In recent years leading to its revocation In January 2018 - it is not. There are clear
associations betwean what Essex Police contend Is still the Principal mind Badsha MIAH (outgoing
Premises Licence Holder and current Designated Premises Supervisor) and the applicant (Kalum
ULLAH).

Essex Police objects to the transfer under the crime and disorder objective, which includes the
prevention of lilegal working.

Case law details that the Licensing Act 2003 is a ‘prospective’ laoking piece of legislation whose
Intent is to prevent criminality from accurring when thet is a likslihood,

The outgoing Premises Licence Holder facilitated a criminal offence taking place. Essax Police
believe there are clear assaciations between the old and new Premises Licence Holder; and
suggest the employment of iliegal warkers and failure to conduct right to work checks will continue.
The sub-commitiee is entitled to exarcise common sense and its own judgement basad on the Iife
experiences of its members.

On 20™ Navember 2018 The Raj was subject of an Intslligence led operation conducted by
Immigration Enforcement and Compliance officers. On that occasion § illegal workers wers
discovered at the premises, one of whom had been detained at the same premises in 2014 for
lliegally working and who had subsequently absconded whilst an application for leave to remain
was under conslidaration.

e ——————— = e — e — = - — — - = e —

Page45



As In 2014, on the date of the latest enforcement operation the premises licance hoider and
designated premises supervisor was Badsha MIAH.

Since 2004 both the pre-existing premises licence holder (Badsha MIAH) and the applicant for this
transfer (Kalam ULLAH) have shared a close financial interest in the premises and Essex Police
belleve there ara famillal relationships batween the two.

There has already been one unsuccessful attempt to transfer the licence to the nephew of Badsha
MIAH; since the premises licence was the subject of a review application that attempt was rejected
by a previous sub-commilitee.

itis the contention of Essex Palice that this application is another attempt fo allow the family to
continue to run the premises and that Badsha MIAH remains the primary mind in how the premisea
will be run. Itis Essex Police’s view that the employment of lllegal workers (an undermining of the
crime and disorder objective) will continue should this transfer take place.

The Chief Officer of Police hereby objects {o the proposed trensfer and proposes to adduce further
documentary and other material ahead of the hearing date in accordance with the statutory
guidance and the relevant Hearing Regulations.

Please advise me of when the Liceneing Pane! will be meeting to hear this so representatives of
the Chief Officer of Police can ba In attendance.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Peter Jonas MIOL, MBII
Essax Police Licensing Officer
Epping Forest | Brentwood | Harlow



Dave Lesonard
e

From: Licensing Applications Essex <licensing.applications@essex pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 04 March 2019 10:28

To: ‘office@dadds.co.uk’

Ce: Gordon Ashford 42076878; Dave Leonard

Subject: RE: The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, CM14 4D}

Attachmants: The Raj - Transfer to Kalam ULLAH Supplemental.pdf; The Raj - DPS to Jetu MIAH
Suppiemental.pdf; ATT00001.txt

Good moming,

Further to the objection raised by Essex Polics in respect of your applications on behalf of Kalam ULLAH to
transfer the premises licence for The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, CM14 4DJ; and to vary the specified
designated premises supervisor; | ettach coples of the supplementary evidence Essex Police seek to rely
upon.

I have served these today on Brentwood Borough Councll; and hand dellvered to the address of Mr Ullah
as stated on the applications.

Regards

Peter Jones (7708) MIOL, MBI

Essex Police Licensing Officer

Epping Forest | Brentwood | Harlow

Direct Tel. 01270 625406 | internal. 313604

Mob. 07870 908762 (only answered when on duty)

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which Is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If You are not the intended recipient, be aware that any discliosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have recelved this emall In
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex
Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further Information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of
personal data please go to https://www.kent.pollce.uk/pollcy/privacy,-cooides-and-legal-notlce/ or

https:/lwww.essex.polloe.uk/copyrlght-prlvacy/

Click here to report this email as spam.

Page 47



rage 483



ESSEX
POLICE

Protecting and serving Essex

Objection to Transfer of Pramises Licenca
The Raj
21 Kings Road, Brentwood, CM14 4DJ

Supplementary dosumentary Information In support of ohjection.

Page 49

Page 1 of 28



ESSEX
POLICE

—e— ———

Protecting and serving Essex

CONTENTS

1.0  Outline of Circumstances Leading to Objection

2.0 Immigration Offences

3.0 Statutory Guidance (8182 LA 2003)

40 Caselaw

Document 1. Statement of Chief Immigration Officer
Document2. Land Registry Extract

Document 3. Companies House Extract (The Ra Brentwood Ltd)
Document 4. Companies House Extract (The Raj CM14 Lid)

Document 5. Pocket Notebook Extract of David LEONARD

Pages®

page 22

page 27



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.8

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Outiine of circumatances leading to the objection to transfer the premises licencs,

The grounds for objection are that the crime and disorder objective of the Licensing Act has
been undermined in that Immigration Compliance and Enforcement officers of the Home
Office discovered disqualified persons working illegally on the premises. Paragraph 11.26
Guldance for Licensing Authorities to Prevent lllegal Working in Licensed Premises in
England & Weales (6 April 2017, Home Office).

The statutory crime prevention objective in the 2003 Act includes the prevention of
immigration crime and the prevention of lllegal working in licensed premises. In particular,
employing a parson who is disqualified from work by reason of their immigration status is a
criminal activity which, according to the Home Office Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003,
should be treated "particularly seriously”.

On Tuesday 20" November 2018 Immigration Compilance & Enforcement (ICE) officers
attended The Rgj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, Essex, CM14 4D.J. They entered using thelr
powers under section 179 Licensing Act 2003,

Immigration Officers conducted checks of those present and found a total of five persons
listed as Immigration offenders with no permission to remain or work in the United Kingdom.
Document 1 is a statement from the Chief Immigration Officer summarising the offenders,

With the evidence obtained a Notice of Potential Liability (NOPL) to a civil penalty of up to
£20,000 per lllegal worker was served in respect of these illegal workers.

The premises has previously been found to be employing illegal workers and was subject to
an Immigration enforcement operation on 23~ April 2014 when 3 of the 5 workers present
at that time were found to be immigration offenders. Contemporary records pertaining to
that operation show the manager at that time to be the same Badsha (Bad ha) MIAH, still in
post at the most recent immigration enforcement operation. (Document 1).

Essex Police subsequently applied for a review of the premises licence and at a sub-
committee hearing on 24* January 2010 the premise licence was revoked.

A mere 13 working days after this latest immigration enforcement and 2 days after applying
for the raview; an application was made to transfer the Premises Licencs to Jetu MIAH.
Essex Police objected to this and at a sub-committee hearing on 17* January 2018 the
application was rejected,

Essex Polica object to transfer the premises licence to Kalam ULLAH as land registry
records show that he with the outgoing premises licence hoider Badsha MIAH Is part
leaseholder and has been since 7 September 2004. Document 2 is a Land Registry
extract

It is therefore reasonable to adduce that ULLAH already has a financial interest in the

premises with MIAH and has some control over the premises and therefore was impiicit in
the employment of illlegal workers.

Page 61



111

1.12

1.13

1.14

1.1

1.18@

1147

1.18

1.18

MIAH remains a leasehoider; and therefore regardiess of this transfer remains financlally
linked to the premises and Essex Police suggest will remain involved in the operation of the
premises.

it is worth noting there are multipie companies active on Companies House connected to
the premises address

» The Raj Brentwood Ltd was incorporated on 1% October 2018. Document 3 shows the
sole director and majority shareholder is Mr Badsha MIAH. With shares to the value of
£10,000.

s The Raj CM14 Ltd was Incorporated on 27 November 2018, Document 4 shows the
sole director and majority shareholder is Mr Jetu MIAH. With shares to the value of
£100.

Essex Police Licensing also brings to your attention that the alleged ‘'new' owner Mr Kalam
ULLAH Is the older brother of Mr Badsha MIAH. Document 5 Is an extract of a Pocket
notebook entry of Mr David LEONARD, Ucensing Officer for Brentwood Borough Council.
In It he records serving the aforementioned revisw application upon Mr ULLAH in the
absence of Mr Badsha MIAH; recording the relations between Mr Badsha MIAH, Mr Kalam
ULLAH and Mr Jetu MIAH.

Given the information to hand and provided within, it Is no stretch to conclude that the
controlling party remains Mr Badsha MIAH and that the transfer s to Kalam ULLAH who Is
the current licence holder Badsha MIAH's older brother, has been put up as a front to
attempt to decelve the Licensing Committee and avold business limiting action.

it is contended that nothing has changed at the premises and that Mr Badsha MIAH
remains the owner of the premises taking an active interest.

It is also pointed out that as shown in Document 1, that this is the 2™ occurrence of lllegal
workers being found at this premises whilst Badsha MIAH and Kalam ULLAH have been
leaseholders of the premises.

This transfer Is not a change of operational management and the total disregard for the
framework of regulatory legislation Is liable to continus if the transfer were to be granted.
The Licensing Act 2008 is prospective (what Is likely to happen) (see East Lindsay District
Counail v Abu Hanif (Va Zara's restaurant and take away) [2016] EWHC 1285 Admin.
(Appendix 8.11).

One only has to look at what has happened In the past to glimpse what Is likely to happen
in the future. On two occasions illegal workers were found at the premises, The pre-existing
licence holder and DPS Is the joint leasehoider and brother of the applicant for this transfer.
This was and remains a joint business venture and the controlling mind will remain as
Badsha MIAH — the person responsible for employing a number of lllegal workers.

The Licensing Authority Is required to take steps to promate the prevention of crime and

disorder (which includes illegal working) and Essex Police would ask that the sub-
committes rejects the transfer of the premises licence.

Page s



2.0

2.1

22

23

24

25

286

a7

3.0

3.1

immigration Offences

llegal workers are those subject to immigration control who either do not have leave to
enter or remain in the UK, or who are In breach of a condition preventing them taking up the
work in question. It Is an employer's responsibility to be aware of their obligations and
ensure they understand the immigration landscape to avoid the risk of prosecution, the
impasition of a civil penalty or the revocation/suspension of their premises licence,

Since 1968 It has been unlawful to employ a person who Is disqualified from employment
because of their iImmigration status. A statutory excuse exists where the employer can
demonstrate they corractly carried out document checks, |.e, that they were duped by fake
or forged documents.

The Immigration Act 2016 came Into force in July 2016 and its explanatory notes state that
“these offences were broadened fo capture, in particular, employers who deliberately did
not underteke right to work checks in order that they could not have the specific intent
required to ‘knowingly’ employ an lllegal worker".

Since 2016 an employer may be prosecuted not only if they knew their employes was
disqualified from working but also if they had reasonable cause to believe that an employee
did not have the right to work: what might be described as wilful Ignorance’, where either
no documents are requested or none are presented despite a request. This means an
offence is committed when an employer ‘ought to have known' the person did not have the
right to work.

8ince 2018 it has also been an offence to work when disqualified from doing so. It is
obvious that without a negligent or wilfully ignorant employer, an illegal worker cannot work.
Such an employer facllitates a criminal offence and Essax Police highlights this as relevant
Irrespective of whether a civil penalty Is Imposed or a prosecution launched for employing
an illegal worker.

In this context, under section S(1XC)(M) Immigration Act 1971 (as amended by the 2016 Act)
restrictions are not limited simply to employment (i.e. paid work) but now includes all work.

Thus an individual with no right to work In the UK commits offences if they undertake paid
or unpald work, paid or unpald work placements undertaken as part of a course etc. are
self-employed or engage in business or professional activity. For instance, undertaking an
unpaid work trial or working In exchange for a non-monetary reward (such as board and
lodging) Is working Illegally and Is a criminal offence committed by the worker and facilitated
by the ‘emplayer’.

Statutory Guldance (s182 LA 2003) and the Authority’s Licensing Pollcy

Whilst this Is an objection to a transfer, Essex Police belleves that part of the guldancs
relating to reviews Is appropriate in considering whether allowing this transfer would
undermine the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder, which includes illegal
working. In particular; Essex Police submits that paragraphs 11.24 — 11,29 of the Guidance
is relevant.

Page 53



3.2

33

3.4

36

Paragraph 11.26

Where the licensing authority Is conducting a review on the grounds that the
premises have been used for eriminal purposes, Its role Is solely fo determine what
steps should be taken In connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of
the crime prevention objective. (...). The licensing authority’s duty is to take steps
with a view to the pramotion of the licensing objactives and the prevention of llegal
working In the Interests of the wider community and not those of the individual
licence holder.

Thus the financial hardship occasloned by the existing revacation of the premises licence
should not sway the sub-committee but instead it should look at what is appropriate to
promote the objective within the wider business and local community given “illegal labour
exploits workers, denles work to UK citizens and legal migrants and drives down wages®
(Rt. Hon James Brokenshine, Immigration Minister on the introduction of the 2016 Act).

Paragraph 11.27 of the Guidance states:

There Is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises (...) for employing a person who Is disqualified from that work by reason of
their Immigration status in the UK.

Essex Police would draw the sub-committee’s attention to the change in wording of this
paragraph following the April 2017 revision of the guldance, where the previous reference
to ‘knowingly employing' was removed.

Paragraph 11.28 of the Guidance states:

It Is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencles, which are respansible
authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and
crime. Where revisws arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime
prevention objective Is being undermined through the premises being used to
further crimes, It is expected that revocation of the licence — even In the first
Instance —should be seriously considered.

Essex Police considers this paragraph self-explanatory; where an enterprise employs illegal
workers it is the duty of Essex Police to work with Immigration Enforcement to bring forward
reviews and for the authority to consider revocation In the first instance.

In support of this statement; Essex Police would draw the sub-committee’s attention to the
“Guidance for Licansing Autharities to Prevent Negal Working In Licensed Premises in
England and Walss" (Home Office)[April 2017] where at section 4.1 it states;
“It Is anvisaged that licensing authorities, the police, Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies will use the review procedures
effectively to deter illegal working”.

PageHd



3.7

3.8

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Since the main draw for illegal migration is work, and since low-skilled migrants are
intreasingly vulnerabie to exploitation at the hand of criminal enterprises, the government
has strengthened enforcement measures and the statutory Guidance to deter illegal
workers and those that employ them.

Deterrence is a key element of the UK govemment's strategy to reduce illegal waorking and
Is supported by both the Guidance and Case Law,

Case Law

Deterrence as a legitimate consideration by a licensing sub-committee has been

considered before the High Court where remedial measures (such as the imposition of
additional conditions) were distinguished from legitimate deterrent (punitive) measures such
as revocation.

R (Bassstlaw District Council) v Worksap Magistrates’ Court; [2008] WLR (D) 350.

Issues relevant to the case before today’s sub-committee which were considered in the
Bassstiaw judgement included whether a licensing authority was restricted to remediaj
action (as apposed to punitive action such as revocation); and the precedence of wider
considerations than those relating to an Individual holder of a premises licence when
certain criminal activities (as specified in the Guidance) took place.

It specifically examined (and set aside in the case of ‘certain activities’) those parts of the
Guidance now contained within paragraph 11.20 and 11.23, viz.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, It is expecied that licensing autharities
should so far a8 possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concemns that
the representations Identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed
at these causes and should always be no more than an &appropriate and
proportionate response to address the causss of concern that instigated the review,

However, it will always be Important that any detrimental financial impact that ma 1
result from a licensing authority's decision Is appropriate and proportionate to the
jpromotion of the licensing objectives and for the prevention of lliegal warking
In licensed premises.

In her judgement, Mrs Justice Slade stated (at 32.1 & 33.1 of the cltation):

“‘Where criminal activity is applicable, as here, wider considerations come into play
and the furtherance of the licensing objective engaged Includes the prevention of
crime. In those circumstances, deterrence, in my judgment, is an appropriate
objective and one contemplated by the guidance issued by the Secretary of State.
(...) However, in my judgment deterrence is an appropriate consideration when the
paragraphs specifically directed to dealing with reviews where there has been
activity in connection with crime are applicable.”

Page 55



4.5

4.6

East Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif (Trading as Zara's Restaurant and Takeaway),
[2016] EWHC 1265 (Admin)

This Is a recent High Court decision (published April 2016) which has established that in
considering whether the licensing objectives may be undermined one should look at what |s
likely to happen In the future.

The case reaffirms the principle that responsible authorities need not walt for the licensing
objectives to actually be undermined; that crucially In considering whether the crime
prevention objective has been engaged or likely to be engaged a prospective consideration
(.e. what is likely to happen in the future) of what is warranted |s a key factor. It also
reaffirmed the case of Bassstiaw in conciuding that deterrence is & legitimate consideration
of a sub-committes.

Mr Justice Jay stated: “The question was not whether the respondent had been
found gubty of criminal offences before & relevant tribunal, but whether revocation of
his licence was appropriate and proportionate In the light of the sallent licensing
ohjectives, namely the prevention of crime and disorder. This requires & much
broader approach to the issue than the mere Identification of criminal convictions. it
Is In part retrospective, in as much as antecedent facts will usually Impact on
the statutory guestion, but importantly the prevention of crime and disorder
requires a prospective consideration of what Is warranted In the public
Interest, having regard to the twin considerations of prevention and deterrence. in
any event, | agree with Mr Kolvin that criminal convictions are not required.”
(Paragraph 18)

Mr Justice Jay added: “Having regard In particular to the twin requirements of
prevention and deterrencs, there was In my judgment only one answer to this case.
The respondent exploited a vulnerable individual from his community by acting in
plain, albelt covert, breach of the criminal law. In my view his licence should be
revoked.” (Paragraph 23)

ragess



NS 11 (2004,

RIESIRIREE RN (W ien conpletc)

WITNESS STATEMENT
, (G Aot 1867, 8.8 MC Al 1880, 88.5A(8) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1881 , 170)
URN
Statement uf:. DAVIS. ..ottt

Age if under 18: OVER 18  grover 18 Insert "over 18") Occupation; CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER

This statement (consisting of 4 pages signed by me) Is true to the best of my knowledge and ballef and | make
It knowing that, If it is tenderad In evidence, ] shall be Rable to prosecution if | have wilfully steted anything
which | knaw to be false or do not belleve te be frue,

Signature ........ SRS ve Lot usannaas T e s TN o e woeee  Date: 26 November 2018

Tick if witness evidence Is visually recorded D (supply witness defalls on rear)
am a Chief Immigration Officer of the Home Office Immigration Enforcement Immigration Compliance

Engagement Team East of England, based at Custom Houss, Viewpoint Road, Felixstowe, Suffolk
P11 3RF. | have been an Immigration Officer since April 1881 and have worked at a number of ports
f entry to the UK, although my main work has been in the areas of enforcement and crime
nvestigation. My current role is as the senior officer of the Immigretion Enforcement arrest team,

erating in the countles of Norfolk, Suffolk and Essex, responding to intslligence relating to alleged
mmigration offences In this aree, liaising with local police and other iaw enforcement agencles and
upporting other government departments, local authorities and relevant other organisations in

ecords are compiled by officers and members of staff during their duties, from information which they
ave particular and specific knowledge of at the time of compiling, in light of the volume of records

t the request of Essex Police Licensing Team, | have examined Home Office records relating to
mmigration offenders encountered during an enforcement visit conducted to the premises of “The Raj"
ocated at 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, Essex CM14 4D..

ome Office records show that on 20 November 2018 Immigration Officers from this team conducted
n enforcement visit to these premises to locate and arrest persons subject to immigration control who

BIQNAUIS.....covvucevirirr veresrereereeessn s ...%ga!g?Wltnessed by. .......



Form VG 11 cont -

RESERIGEED (when campleie)

Continuation of Statement of: I BAVIS. ......c..vcvcovesssssnsnnees

Page 2
were suspected of working illegally In the United Kingdom.
Home Office records show that a total of five immigration offenders were recorded as being
ancounterad by the officers during the execution of the search warrant. They are recorded as:

_ a Bangladeshi national bom [ Who was first encountared by

Immigration Officers following his arrest In Wiltshire on 04.11.2011. He stated that he'd entered the
United Kingdom with a felse visa valid in January 2010, He was served notification that he was an
illegal entrant to the UK and was released pending documentation to remove him. He subsequently
absconded form his reporting conitions and was not encountered until he was arrested on
20.11.2018 at “The Raj" when on being sean by officers, he attempted to escape. Following his
arrest he stated that he was not working, merely helping out In exchange for faod and
accommadation, He was detained and transferred Into Immigration detention facilities on the same
night. He has never been granted any permission to remain or to work in the United Kingdom,

_ a Bangladeshi national born [ criginally entered the United Kingdom on
0

8.04,2010 when he held a visa to study, valid until 31.12.2012. In February 2018, he sought asylum
in the United Kingdom and as an overstayer was nofified of his liability to removai and placed on
reparting restrictions., he last reported in October 2017, shortly before his application for asylum,
which had been refused, was finelly determined at an appeal hearing. Having lost his appeal, nothing
more was heard from him until 20.11.2018 when he was seen by officers at “The Rej" and attempted
to escape, having been arrested and detained, he told officers that he'd only been &t the premises
working for @ week, elthough he was found to have In his possession the front door key to the
property. He was detained and transferred o immigration detention facilities the same night,

a Bangtadeshi national born [ srrived in the United Kingdom in 2008 with a
visa valid until 04.06.2009 after which he made no contact whatsoever with the Home Office, On
20.11.2018 he was arested at “The Re]" In Brentwood when immigration officers entered the
premises and he was one of several staff seen to attempt to escape out of the back door through the
kitchen. When interviewed, he admitted to working &t the Raj for approx one month as a kitchen
porter, working Monday, Tuesday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday between the hours of 1700 until 2300.
He stated that he was paid £100 per wesk by Badsha MIAH, whom he described as the restaurant
manager and that his accommodation is also Included as he lives above the restaurant in a room
with another two individuals. He provided no documentary evidence before being given the job by

SIQNELUME  cveeesversimrnasconiaris snasessassanag 2e Signature Witnessed by ... ...........

2004/05(1) ﬁ&w 1503)



Form MG 41 cont

RESTBRIERLD (wlicn complete)

Continuetion of Statement of: [l DAVIS..............c.....eeeererennn
Page 3

Badsha MIAH and has been given no contract, He stated his work clothes were provided by the boss
and he then signed the officer's notebook to confirm the accuracy of his statements, He was
detalned and transferred to immigration detention facilities the same night.

- a Bangtadashi national born [N arrived in the United Kingdom with a visa

valid as a student unti| 30,04.2042; he subsequently gained an extension of student leave until
15.06,2014, This was later curtalled until 01.08.2013 due to issues with his college and he made no
further applications or contact with the Home Office until he was arrested at “The Rej" on 23.04.2014
when he claimed to be on a “work placement’ however his employer stated that he was working 20
houre per week and when he produced Identification, his residence permit clearly showed that he
was prohibited from employment, He was detained and had a removal flight booked for eerly May
2014 but subsequent representation by a solicitor led to an application for him to remain and he was
released pending this being concluded. On 08.08.2014 during an Employer Liaison Visit to “The Rgj
of india® Restaurant, 17 The Street , Rayne Essex CM77 8RW he was encountered at the premises,
folding serviettes and preparing tables but denied working and stated that he was just visiting a
friend; however the manager on duty stated that subject was working there as a waliter and had
done so for a couple of weeks. Dus to his pending application he could not be detained st that point.
Following refusal of his application, he was subsequently listed as an abscander after he falled to
report in line with his ball conditions, On 20.11.2018 he was again encountered by Immigration
Officers, this time having returned to work at “The Raj}” in Brentwoad, where on seeing officers he
immediately sought to remave his tie and Jacket. He was detained and transferred to immigration
detention facllities the same night,

& Bangladeshi national who gave his date of birth initially as [N and
subsequently was recorded as - He had been encountered by enforecement officer in
Tyneside on 08.10.2009 when there was a dispute over his age and stats and he was subsequently
found to have been Issued g visa to visit the United Kingdom in 2007, this expiring on 18,04.2007.
He was served with notice that he was liable to removal and released pending documentation; he
was not heard from agalin until 20.11.2018 when he was encountered in an upstalrs room at “The
RaJ" in Brentwood and was arrested and detained whilst in bed. He admitted that he’d been working
at the restaurant for six month, washing up; and signed an officer's notebook to confirm this. He was
detained and transferred to immigration detention facllities the same night.

Further Home Office records show that the premises of “The Rgj” at 21 Kings Road, Brentwood was |

Signature. ............coee oo Signature Witnessed by: ........... ...

2004/05( Bﬁg@ 59



Form MG 11 cont *

RESERIEGERD aehico complete)

Continuation of Statement of: [ DAVIS...........ccuwesvveese A
Page 4

subject of an enforcement operation on 23.04.2014 when three Bangladeshi nationals were found
among the five staff and were found to be immigration offenders. The manager at that time was
recorded as “Badha MIAH” a British national born - Recordfs in relation to the operation
conducted on 20.11,2018 record the manager as “Badsha MIAH" a British national born [N

} make this statement of my own free will from records that | have seen and accessed today, 26
November 2018, | am willing to attend court or any other judicial or review hearing if necessary.

SIQNALUIE ... .ecsmsneessensnasnrens srssisionn apageess S'gnature Witnessed by .. ...

2004/05/1 Fﬁﬁ‘g(e
@ Page 12 of 28



Title Numbher : EX733506
This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Peterborough Office.

The following extract contains information taken from the register of the above title
number. A full copy of the register accomganiee this document and you should read that
in order to be sure that these brief details are complete.

Neither this extract nor the full o Y is an 'Official Copy' of the register. An
afficial caopy of the register is admissible in evidence in a gourt to the same extent
as the original. A person is entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she
suffers loss by reasan of a mistake in an official copy.

This extract shows information current on 28 FEB 2019 at 08:37:43 and so does not take
acoount of any application made after that time even if pending in HM Land Registry
when this extract was issued.

REGISTER EXTRACT

Title Number : EX733506

Address of Property : 21 Kings Road, Brentwood (CM14 4DJ)

Price 8tated : Not Available

Registered Ownex (s) : BADSHA MIAH and KALAM ULLAH of 21 Kings Road, Brentwood,

Essex (M14 4DJ.

Lender (s) : NATIONAL WESTMINSTER BANK PLC

Page 61

1 of 4



Title number EX733506

This is a ¢ of the register of the title number set out immediately below, showing
the entries in the register on 28 FEB 2019 at 08:37:43. This copy does not take account
of any application made after that time even if still pending in HM Land Registry when
this copy vas issued.

This copy is not an 1official Copy' of the register. An official copy of the register
is admissible in evidence in a court to the same extent as the original. A person is
entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she suffers loss by reason of a
mistake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an official copy, the HM Land
Registry web site explains how to do this.

A: Property Register

This register describes the land and estate comprised in
the title. Except as mentioned below, the title includes
any legal easements granted by the registered lease but
is pubject to any rights that it reserves, so far as
those easements and rights exist and benefit or affect
the registered land.

ESSEX : BRENTWOOD

1 (07.09.2004) The Leasehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
above Title filed at the Registry and being 21 Kings Road, Brentwood
(cM14 4DJ) .
2 (07.09.2004) Short particulars of the jease(s) (or under-lease(s))
under which the land is held:
Date : 19 January 1999
Term : 20 years from 1 March 1998
Parties : (1) and
(2)
3 (07.09.2004) There are excepted from the effect of registration all

estates, rights, interests, ggyers and remedies arising upon, or by
reason of, any dealing made breach of the prohibition or restriction
against dealings therewith inter vivos contained in the Lease.

4 (07.09.2004) The Conv:!::oe dated 30 December 1932 referred to in the
Charges Register cont the following provision:-

PROVISO that Purchasers ghould not be entitled to any right of light or
air or other eagement or right which would in any manner diminish or
jnterfere with the free and unrestricted user of any adjoining praperty
either for building or any other purposes and the assurance
thereinbefore contained should not be deemed or camstructed to imply
the grant of any such right.

5 (07.09.2004) The land has the benefit of the following rights granted
by a Conveyance of the freehold estate in the land in this title dated
9 March 1948 made between (1) and
(Vendor) and (2) er) :-

nTogether with a right of way for the Purchaser and those deriving
title under him and his tenants of the said shop and premises to pass
and repass at all times on foot over and along the paesage way coO oured
blue marked Right of Way on the said plan”

NOTE: The land coloured blue on the Conveyance plan is tinted brown on
the title plan.

6 (07.09.2004) The lessor's title is registered.

7 Unless otherwise mentioned the title includes any legal easements
granted by the registered lease(s) but is subject to any rights that it
reserves, so far as those easements and rights exist and benefit or
affect the registered land.

Raged?

2 of 4



Title number EX733506

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and
identifies the owner. It contains any entries that
affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute

1 (07.09.2004) PROPRIETOR: RADSHA MIAH and KALAM ULLAH of 21 Kings Road,
Brentwood, Essex CM14 4DJ.
2 (07.09.2004) RESTRICTION: No disposition by a sole proprietor of the

registered estate (except a trust corporation) under which capital
money arises is to be registered unless authorised by an order of the
gourt.

3 (07.09.2004) RESTRICTION: No disposition of the registered estate by
the proprietor of the registered estate, or by the proprietor of any
future registered charge, is to be registered without a written consent
signed by the proprietor for the time being of the Charge dated 2
August 2004 in favour of National Westminster Bank PLC referred to in
the Charges Register.

C: Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters
that affect the land.

1 (07.09.2004) A Conveyance of the freehold estate in the land in this
title and other land dated 18 December 190

6 made between (1)
and others (Mortgagees) (2) m (Vendor) and (J_

(Purchaser) contains the fo owing covenants:-

COVENANT by Purchaser with Vendor etc to the intent to bind all persons
in whom the piece of land thirdly described in the First Schedule
hereto or any part thereof should for the time being vested both so as
not to be personally liable except during the period of ownexrship of
the respective portions of the said land affected by this abstracting
covenant.

THAT no house or building should be used otherwise than for the purpose
of a private or professional residence.

2 (07.09.2004) A Conveyance of the freehold estate in the land in this
title and other land dated 30 December 1932 made between (1)
(Vendor) and (a) and
{Purchasers) e ains () covenantp: -

COVENANT by Purchasers not to be personally liable except during actual
ounershif to pexform and abserve the cavenants stipulations and
restrictions contained in the first and second parts of said Second
8chedule thereto

THE SBECOND SCHEDULE above referred to

No such house or building shall be used otherwise than for the purpose
of a private professional residence

BECOND PART

2. No house shall be erected of less value than Five hundred pounds.
The value of a house is the amount of its net first cost in materials
and labour of construction only estimated at the lowest current prices

3. The trade of an innkeeper victualler or seller of wines spirits or
beer to be consumed either on or off the premises or a club where such
liquors are consumed shall not be carried on upon the said property
hereby conveyed except with the congent of the Vendor. No hut shed
caravan or house on wheels for the purpose of or intended for human
habitation shall be erected made Placed or used or be allowed to remain
upan the said property nor shall any booths shows swings contrivance

for public amusement or hoardinﬁgggjegxcept for building purpose)

3 of 4



Title number EX733506

C: Charges Register continued

advertising board or advertisement be erected made placed or used or be
allowed to remain on the said property without the written consent of

the Vendor nor shall the said property be used for the storage of

building materials or rubbish

4. No gravel sand clay oxr earth shall be removed from the property

hereby conveyed except as such may be necessary to be excavated for the
purpose of building thereon and drainage therefore and no part of the
property shall at any time be formed or used as a way of portion of a

way of any description nor shall any right of way be granted or

permitted thereover except for the enjoyment of the said property as a

building site without the written consent of the Vendor.

3 (07.09.2004) The land is subject to the following righte reserved by
the Conveyance dated 30 December 1932 referred to above:-

EXCEPTING AND RESERVING out of this Conveyance unto the
heirs and assigns and the owners of any property adjoining the p
intended to be hereby conveyed and the right at any time or times
hereafter to lay pipes mains sewers or drains in or under the said
property and to run water and soil through the same or through any
exist gsewers or drains and to make connections therewith
respectively and to enter upon the said property for the purposes

Vendor his

roperty

aforesaid of any of them or for the purpose of repairing any such pipes

mains sewers or drains the person 80 doing making good all damage
thereby occasioned and to use and deal with any adjoining or
neighbouring property now or hereafter to become the property of the
Vendor and to enjoy all easements belonging or to belang to any such

property in the same manner and to the same extent as if such property

were the property of a separate and independent owner.
4 (07.09.2004) REGISTERED CHARGE dated 2 August 2004.

(07.09.2004) Proprietor: NATIONAL WESTMINSTER BANK PLC (Co. Regn. Ho.

929027) of 46 High Btreet, Brentwood, Essex CM14 4AL.

End of register

Fragedt

4 of 4



DOCUMENT 3

FILE COPY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF A
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

Company Number 11587174

The Reglstrar of Companles for England and Wales, hereby certifles
that

THE RAJ BRENTWOOD LTD

Is this day Incorporated under the Companies Act 2006 as a private
company, that the company is limited by shares, and the situation of its
registered office Is in England and Wales

Given at Companles House, Cardiff, on 1st October 2018

RN

* N1597174M *
@
|m o
Companies House PR b ceseA

Page 65

The above information was communicated by elecironic means and authanﬂca?ad



o

Companies House

INOL.

Application to register & company
U G
Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 28/09/2018 X7FEPIY1
Company Name in THE RAJ BRENTWOOD LTD
Jull:
Company Type: Private company [mited by sheres
Situation of Engisnd and Wales
Registared Office:
Proposed Registered 21 KINGS ROAD
Office Addyess: BRENTWOOD
ESSEX
UNITED KINGDOM CM14 4D)
Sic Codss: 86101

Electronlcally filed document for Company Nulp@ @ 11587174



Company Director 1

Type: Parson
Full Forename(s): MR BADSHA
Surname: MIAH
Service Address: 21 KINGS ROAD
BRENTWOOD
ESSEX
UNITED KINGDOM CM14 4D]
Country/State Usually UNITED KINGDOM
Resident:
Dats of Birth: [N Nationality: ~ BRITISH

Occupation: DIRECTOR

The subscribers confirm that the person named has consented to act as a director.

Electronically flled document for Company Numbe ?15971 74

‘Page 6



ement of Capital (Shars Capiial)

Class of Shares: ORDINARY Number allotted 100
Currency: GRP Aggregute nominal value: 10000
Prescribsd particulars

mmmmmmmon,nrmmvmnmmmm
mmmmmm,mmmmmvmmmmﬂn
DISTRIBUTIONS ((NCLUDING UPON WINDING UF).

Statement of Capital (Totals)

Currency: GaP Total number of shares: 160
Total aggregate nominal value: 10000
Total aggregate unpald: 10000

Electronically fled document for Company lllumg &8 11587174



Initial Shareholdings

Name: RADSHA MIAH
Address 21 KINGS ROAD Class of Shares: ORDINARY
BRENTWOOD
BSSEX Number of shares: 100
UNITED KINGDOM Currency: GBP
CM14 407 Nominal value of each 100
share:
Amount unpaid: 100
Amount paid: 0

Electronically filed document for Company Numbe, g‘i 587174

"‘Page 6



FILE COPY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF A
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

Company Number 11688214

The Reglstrar of Companies for England and Wales, hereby certifies
that

THE RAJ CM14 LTD

Is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 2006 as a private
company, that the company ls limited by shares, and the situation of its
registered office is In England and Wales

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, on 27th November 2018

A A

* N11689214K *
fans
‘ m a%nnﬁ”;

k THE OFFCLAL SEAL OP THE
Companies House Pasiran r ez
Fage 70D
Pa?;a 22 of 28
The above information was communicated by electronic means and aut!\en!lt_zg. d



o

Companies House

INO1,

Application to register & company

T A0

Recsived for filing in Electronic Format on the

Company Nams in THE RAJ CM14LTD
Jull:
Company Type: Private compamy limited by shares
Situation of Englend and Weales
Registered Office:
Proposed Registered 53 HANBURY STREET
Office Address: LONDON
ENGLAND E1 5)P
Sic Codes: 56101
1 wish to entirely adapt the following modsl articles: Private (Ltd by Shares)

Electronically filed document for Company NumberB ag e 7 f1 899214



Proposed Officers

Company Director 1

Type: Parsom
Full Forename(s): MR JETU
Surname: MIAH
Sarvice Address: 53 HANBURY STREET
LONDON
UNITED KXINGDOM E1 5]JP
Country/Stats Usually UNITED KINGDOM
Residsnt:
Date of Birth: [ Nationality: ~ BRITISH

Occupation: PROPRIETOR

The subscribers confirm that the person named has consented to act as a director.

Electronically filed document for Company NUW .72 11688214



umt of Copital (Shars Capital)

Class of Shaves: ORDINARY Number allotied 100
Cwrency: GBP Aggregate nominal value; 100
Prescribed particulars

ORDINARY SHARES HAVE FULL RIGHTS IN THE COMPANY WITH RESFECT TO VOTING,
DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS.

Statement of Capital (Totals)

Currency: GRP Total number of shares: 100
Total aggregate nominal value: 100
Total aggregate unpald: 0

Electronically filed document for Company Numme a g 8 731589214



Name: JETU MIAH

Address 44 MASEFIELD COURT Class of Shares: ORDINARY
YICTORIA ROAD
BRENTWOOD Number of shares: 100
ESSEX Currency: GBP
UNITED KINGDOM Nominal value of each 1
CM14 shars:
Amount unpaid: 0
Amount paid: 1

Electronically filed documsnt for Company Hmmg 7 A 11609214



DOCUMENT 5

l:"c;&?‘g'.‘w—ie"!__!tzg"zzj_s_1": EaEeles s e e B — e e

From: Dave Leonard <dave, eonard@brentwood.gav.uks

Sent: 08 January 2019 15:18

To: Vicky Powel| 42072551

Suhject: RAJ TRANSFER - VIS'T TO 174 WARLEY HILL on FRIDAY 04JAN 19 at 2.50PM
Attachments; RAJ - LSCH (ULLAH) pocket bk entry 04JAN19 - P3Jpg, RAJ - LSCH (ULLAH) pocket

bk entry 04JAN19 - p4./pg

Dear Vix,

As requested. Sorry it's a scribble but | understand It if you need to call on me to explain it! Hops It's st
self explanatory.

Visit was made on FRIDAY 04JAN19 at 2.60PM.
Hope this heips.

If | can be of any further asslstance please do not hesitate to contast me in the Lisensing Office at
Brentwood Town Hall on 01277 312528.

Kind regards,

Dave Leonard | Licensing Officer
T: 01277 312623 | www.brentwood.gov,uk | dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk

ga%ﬁ‘-‘ “‘-"z

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emai! Security.cloud servige
For more information please visit http. www.syman eccloud.com

iPage 75



10\& UL w\w w§ prolhe/
%@%Ws Vet g haj mobbllgt 0

Rage /b Page 28 of 28









1.1

Agenda Iltem 4

22 March 2019
Licensing and Appeals Committee

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing in respect of an

Application to Vary a Designated Premises Supervisor
Licensing Act 2003

THE RAJ, 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOOD CM14 4DJ
Report of: Dave Leonard — Licensing Officer
Wards Affected:Brentwood West

This report is: Public

Executive Summary

An application has been received from Mr Kalam Ullah to vary a premises
licence to specify an individual as a designated premises supervisor to Mr Jetu
Miah at The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood CM14 4DJ. Essex Police have
objected to the variation on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime & Disorder.

2.

2.1

Recommendation(s)
That the Sub Committee:

Considers this report and appendices together with any oral submissions at the
hearing and determines the application to vary a premises licence to specify an
individual as designated premises supervisor (DPS) in line with either of the
following options:

o allow the application to vary the premises licence to specify a DPS;
o reject the application to vary the premises licence to specify a DPS.

Page 79



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Introduction and Background

Every premises licence that authorises the sale of alcohol must specify a DPS.
This will normally be the person who has been given day to day responsibility
for running the premises by the premises licence holder.

The police may object to the designation of a new DPS where, in exceptional
circumstances, they believe that the appointment would undermine the crime
prevention objective.

Section 37 Licensing Act 2003, allows any person entitled to apply for a
Premises Licence under 16(1) Licensing Act 2003, to make an application to
vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor.

The premises licence at The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood CM14 4DJ was
previously held by Badsha Miah.

This application to transfer has interim effect until this objection is determined.
This means that the transfer is allowed to take place temporarily until this
objection is determined by this committee.

The current premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol for consumption by
such a person as an ancillary to his meal on the premises:

Monday-Saturday 11.00 to 00.00 and Sunday 12.00 to 23.30

A copy of the premises licence, together with a plan of the premises &
location map, is attached as Appendix 2.

On 5 December 2018, Essex Police applied to Review the premises licence
under the statutory crime prevention objective that includes the prevention of
immigration crime and the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises.
The decision of the subsequently convened Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing on 24 January 2019 was to revoke the premises licence. An appeal
against this decision was received on 13 February 2019 and a hearing date
awaits.

Page 80



4.

4.2

4.3

The Application

On 12 February 2019, Kalam Ullah submitted an online application to take
transfer of the premises licence from Badsha Miah, which has immediate
interim effect, and is subject to a separate hearing.

On 13 February 2019, an application was received from Kalam Ullah to vary
the Designated Premises Supervisor, currently Badsha Miah, to Jetu Miah.
The accompanying signed consent was then received from Mr Jetu Miah,
both are attached as Appendix 1.

On 25 February 2019, Essex Police submitted an objection to the variation of
DPS to Jetu Miah on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder.
The representation and associated documents are attached as Appendix 3.
Reasons For Recommendation

These are the options available to the Sub-Committee as provided in the
Licensing Act 2003.

Consultation

This application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements
of Licensing Act 2003.

Statement of Licensing Policy

There are no specific issues arising from this application in relation to the
Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.

Relevant Sections of the Secretary of State’s Guidance

The following Section 182 Guidance relates to applications to change the
designated premises supervisor;

(4.39) The police may object to the designation of a new DPS where, in
exceptional circumstances, they believe that the appointment would
undermine the crime prevention objective. The police can object where, for
example, a DPS is first specified in relation to particular premises and the
specification of that DPS in relation to the particular premises gives rise to
exceptional concerns. For example, where a personal licence holder has
been allowed by the courts to retain their licence despite convictions for
selling alcohol to children (a relevant offence) and then transfers into
premises known for underage drinking.

Page 81



9.3

9.4

9.5

(4.40) The 2003 Act provides that the applicant may apply for the individual
to take up post as DPS immediately and, in such cases, the issue would be
whether the individual should be removed from this post. The licensing
authority considering the matter must restrict its consideration to the issue of
crime and disorder and give comprehensive reasons for its decision. Either
party would be entitled to appeal if their argument is rejected.

(4.41) The portability of personal licences between premises is an important
concept under the 2003 Act. It is expected that police objections would arise
in only genuinely exceptional circumstances. If a licensing authority believes
that the police are routinely objecting to the designation of new premises
supervisors on grounds which are not exceptional, they should raise the
matter with the chief officer of police as a matter of urgency.

Legal Considerations

The decision made by the committee will take immediate effect; the chief
officer of police may appeal against a decision to grant the application. The
applicant may appeal the decision to refuse the application.

In determining this application to vary the designated premises supervisor,
the Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy and to the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
s182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Sub-Committee are advised that the hearing is of a quasi-judicial nature
and representations from all parties both written and verbal will form part of
matters that are to be considered. Findings on issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

The Sub-Committee are advised that the final decision should be based on
the individual merits of the application & findings of fact made at the hearing.

APPENDICES TO THIS REPORT:

e Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application to Vary the Designated Premises
Supervisor
Appendix 2 - Copy of the Premises Licence, Premises Plan & OS Map
Appendix 3 - Copy of Peter Jones’ (Essex Police) Representation

Report Author Contact Details:

Name: Dave Leonard
Telephone: 01277 312523
E-mail: dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk

Page 82



THE RAJ. 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOQD CM14 4DJ

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM

Application to Vary the Designated Premises Supervisor

& Consent Form

22 MARCH 2019

Page 83



Page 84



Variation of DPS
Reference: DPS105653522

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an
individual as designated premises supervisor under the
Licensing Act 2003

Please note: You must provide online payment for this licence after completing the form.
After clicking the submit button at the end of the form you will be taken to our secure online

payment website. You can then make the required payment using either a credit or debit
card.

Cost of Application

Cost of application: £23.00
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes:

Vary DPS Guidance Notes

I/'We, (Please enter the full name(s) of any premises licence holders):

KALAM ULLAH

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 37 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Premises Licence number: PRM/0196/2005

B I T —,

Part 1 - Premises Details

Does the premises have a postal address, or would you like to enter ordnance survey map
references, or a description of its location?: Yes, it has a postal address

Premises name (if any): The Raj

Ordnance survey map reference or description:

Premises Address

Flat number (if any)

House number/name 21

Road name Kings Road
Town Brentwood
County Essex

Post code CM14 4DJ

Telephone number at the premises (if any):
Description of premises (please read guidance note 1):

Indian Restaurant

Page 85



Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor: JETU MIAH

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and issuing authority of that
licence (if any): PSL1013

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any): BADSHA MIAH

1 would like this application to have immediate effect under section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003:
Yes

If not, when would you like the change to take effect?:

The person designated as proposed Premises Supervisor must complete Designated
Premises Supervisor Consent form.

Are you able to comply with the requirement to supply the premises licence or the relevant part of
the premises licence?: Yes
Reasons why you cannot return the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence:

To complete the application you must supply the following original document(s):

The consent form completed by the individual you wish to be premises supervisor.
The premises licence or the relevant part of the premises licence.

This should be sent by post to:
Licensing, Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15
8AY

Please include the reference number for this form, which will be produced when you submit
it.

I will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police: | agree

I will give a copy of this application fo the chief officer of police: | agree

| understand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected: |
agree

It is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under

section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in connection with this
application

Page 86



Part 3 - Signature

(please read guidance note 2)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 3). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature (name): Natasha Nunn
Date: 13/02/2019
Capacity: Applicants Solicitor

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

Signature (name): n/a
Date: 13/02/2019
Capacity:

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
assoclated with this application (please read guidance note 5):

Title: Mrs.
First name(s): Natasha
Surname: Nunn

Correspondence Address

Flat number

(if any)

House Dadds LLP Solicitors
number/name Crescent House, 51

Road name High Street

Town Billericay

County Essex

Post code CM12 9AX
Correspondence telephone number:

Daytime telephone number: 01277 631811
Type of telephone: Work

Correspondence email address: office@dadds.co.uk

Page 87



Page 88



PECENSING SO LG RN S

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor
I JETUMIAH '

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

Of 44 Masefield Court
Victoria Road
Warley
Essex, CM14 5EF

.......................................................................

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Application to vary DPS

.............................................................................................................

for

The Raj

21 Kings Road
Brentwood
Essex

CM14 4DJ

Page 89



Page 90



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

KALAM ULLAH

concerning the supply of alcohol at

The Raj

21 Kings Road
Brentwood
Essex

CM14 4DJ

............................................................................................

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
PSL1013

Personal licence issuing authority
Brentwood Borough Council

Date of Birth:  03/01/85 Place of Birth:Sylhet

[Date and place of Birth of prospective premises supervisor]

Signed o

Name (please print)

Date

Payge 91



Page 92



{namae of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

The Raj

21 Kings Road
Brentwood
Essex

CM14 4DJ

Iname and address of premises to which application relates]

I also confirm that | am entitied to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,

intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personali licence number
PSL1013]

{insert personal licence number. if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
[Brentwood Borough Council
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Date of Birth 03/01/1985 Place of Birth: Syihet

[Date and place of Birth of prospective premises supervisor}

[

Signed %M

Name (please print) \Teku Ni‘a\z\

li)ate li:ll(.)lll ‘%

Page 93



Page 94



THE RAJ. 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOOD CM14 4D]

APPENDIX 2

PREMISES LICENCE

Premises Licence, Premises Plan, 0S Maps & Images

22 MARCH 2019

Page 95



Page 96



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Premises licence number PRM/0196/2005

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Raj

21 Kings Road

Brentwood

Essex

Post town | Brentwood | Post code [ CM14 4DJ

Telephone number | 01277 2127565

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
1. 8Sale of alcohol

2. Late Night Refreshment

1 PRM/0196/2005

Page 97




The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol:-

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s
Eve 11.00 to 00.00

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 12.00 to 23.30

3) New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday 11.00 to 00.00

4) New Year’s Eve, on a Sunday, 12.00 to 23.30pm

5) New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

Late Night Refreshment:-

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s
Eve 23.00 to 00.30 the following day.

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 23.00 to 00.00

3) New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday 23.00 to 00.30 the following day

4) New Year's Eve, on a Sunday, 23.00 to 00.00 the following day

5) New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

The opening hours of the premises

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's
Eve 11.00 to 00.30 the following day.

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 12.00 to 00.00

3) New Year’s Eve, excepton a Sunday 23.00 to 00.30 the following day

4) New Year’s Eve, on a Sunday, 23.00 to 00.00 the following day

5) New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On supplies

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Badsha Miah
174 Warley Hill
Brentwood
Essex

CM14 5HF

07903 931012

2 PRM/0196/2005

Page 98




Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Badsha Miah
174 Warley Hill
Brentwood
Essex

| CM14 5HF

07903 931012

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol

PRM/0183/2005 Issued by Brentwood Borough Coungil.

Dated 21** September 2005 4% M

INFORMATIVE

for Licensing Authority

THIS LICENCE NOT CONFER ANY APPROVAL UNDER THE PLANNING ACTS OR
BUILDING CONTROL REGULATIONS.

3 PRM/0196/2005

Page 99




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

a) i. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Licence at a time when there is
no Designated Premises Supervisor as defined in The Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of this Licence,

il. or at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

b) Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence as defined in The Licensing Act 2003.

4 PRM/0196/2005

Page 100



Annex 2 - Conditlons consistent with the Operating Schedule
EMBEDDED CONDITIONS
1. PERMITTED HOURS

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during the permitted hours.
The above restrictions do not prohibit;

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on
the premises;

(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the taking of the alcohol from the
premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessei:

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on
the premises by person taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption
as ancillary to the meals;

(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol
to any person resliding in the licensed premises;

B. SUPPLY OF NON-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

Suitable non-alcoholic beverages, including drinking water, shall be equally available for
consumption with or otherwise as an anclliary to meals served in the licensed premises.

C. USE OF PREMISES

The premises must be bona fide used for the purpose of habitually providing the customary
main meal at midday or In the evening, or both, for the accommodation of persons frequenting
the premises,

4. SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL ONLY TO PERSON TAKING TABLE MEALS.

Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to
person taking table meals, and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his
meal,

5 PRM/0196/2005

Page 101



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

6 PRM/0196/2005

Page 102



Annex 4 - Plans

This licence is issued subject to the following attached plans:

Drawing no. 5717 title The Raj Restaurant.

7 PRM/0196/2005

Page 103



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Premises licence number PRIVI/0196/2005

Premises detalls

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Raj

21 Kings Road

Brentwood

Essex

Post town | Brentwood | Post code | CM14 4DJ

Telephone number | 01277 212756

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
1. Sale of alcohol

2. Late Night Refreshment

1 PRM/0196/2005

Page 104




The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol:-

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's
Eve 11.00 to 00.00

2) Bundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 12.00 to 23.30

3) New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday 11.00 to 00.00

4) New Year's Eve, on a Sunday, 12.00 to 23.30pm

5) New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

Late Night Refreshment:-

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's
Eve 23.00 to 00.30 the following day.

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 23.00 to 00.00

3) New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday 23.00 to 00.30 the following day

4) New Year's Eve, on a Sunday, 23.00 to 00.00 the following day

5) New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

The opening hours of the premises

1) Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's
Eve 11.00 to 00.30 the following day.

2) Sundays, Good Friday & Christmas Day, 12.00 to 00.00

3) New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday 23.00 to 00.30 the following day

4) New Year’s Eve, on a Sunday, 23.00 to 00.00 the following day

5) New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On supplies

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Badsha Miah
174 Warley Hill
Brentwood
Essex

CM14 5HF

2 PRM/0196/2005

Page 105




Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises
the supply of alcohol

Badsha Miah

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Not restricted or prohibited

3 PRM/0196/2005

Page 106




- .......m.-..-..—-—-——....__..... e e et age
TADIACENT ShOP

"DINING  AREA

== = —rermn o —

--~> . k s

?

ADTACENT SHOP

£

e

e

" GROUND FLOOR PLAN

TWO FIRE'EXTINGUISHERS - CROUND FLOOR.
ONE EXTINCUISHER TO'BASEMENT AND ONE BLANKET

— - CERE O S .
|
FIRE DCOR
F LAPIES
KITCREM STORE
P = 14
T
b [l ixl _
=== e
s " N |

o e
GASEMENT THE RAT RESTAURANT

DO NOT SCALE FORDETAILS

ALL DINEN2IONS 10O BE CHECKED ON SHTE
FOR PRINK LICENCE

= g}l:r}:h. T!;FE (ﬁfg’m}xﬁﬁr Scale . Dwn. By %v%?:-‘? Dwng. No.
i L OAD . 100 A
W oop | BMNMGSS"x | 1% | Dam 22 jrr so05 2717

£FIhr858



Page 108



—r

N
WJ_E

i
s

THE RAJ, 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOOD

CM14 4DJ

Drawing No. :
ScaleatAd: 1:1250
Drawn by : 0sJ
Service : ICT

Date : 21st December 2018

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100018309

£
G Baeimvoon

Phillp Ruck

Chilef Executive

Brentwood Borough Councll
Town Hall, Ingrave Road
Brentwood, CM15 8AY
Tel.: (01277) 312500

Page 109




Page 110



P —

\\ !

T

ARl
b

Drawn by :
Service :
Date :

1:500

0sJ

ICT

21st December 2018

THE RAJ, 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOOD
CM14 4DJ

Drawing No. :
Scale at A4 :

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100018309

<

3, sasvrwoop
g omeone |

Phlllp Ruck

Chlef Executive

Brentwood Borough Councll
Town Hall, Ingrave Road
Brentwood, CM15 BAY
Tel.: (01277) 312500

Page 111




Page 112






Page 114






Page 116



THE RAJ. 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOOD CM14 4D]

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION
&

Supplementary Supporting Evidence

Mr. Peter Jones - Essex Police Licensing

22 MARCH 2019

Page 117



Page 118



Mr P Adams

Licensing Department
Brentwood Borough Council Protecting and serving Essex
Town Hall
Ingrave Road Essex Police
Brentwood Licensing Department
CM15 8AY Braintree Police Station
Blyths Meadow
Braintree
CM7 3DJ
25" February 2019
Dear Mr Adams,

APPLICATION TO VARY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR (S37 LICENSING ACT 2003)

The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, CM14 4DJ is a family run business whose existing licence
was issued in 2005. Those involved in running and profiting from the restaurant remain the same
today as they have been for several years — despite this application to vary the premises licence to
specify Jetu MIAH as the designated premises supervisor (DPS).

This application has been made alongside an application to transfer the premises licence and
seeks to place the nephew of the outgoing premises licence holder and designated premises
supervisor Badsha MIAH as the DPS.

Essex Police objects to the variation under the crime and disorder objective, which includes the
prevention of illegal working.

Case law details that the Licensing Act 2003 is a ‘prospective’ looking piece of legislation whose
intent is to prevent criminality from occurring when that is a likelihood.

On 20™ November 2018 The Raj was subject of an intelligence led operation conducted by
Immigration Enforcement and Compliance officers. On that occasion 5 illegal workers were
discovered at the premises, one of whom had been detained at the same premises in 2014 for
illegally working and who had subsequently absconded whilst an application for leave to remain
was under consideration.

As in 2014, on the date of the latest enforcement operation the premises licence holder and
designated premises supervisor was Badsha MIAH.

S.182 guidance also states at 2.5 that the designated premises supervisor is the key person who
will usually be responsible to the day to day management of the premises. At a sub-committee
hearing on 17 January 2019 where the transfer of the licence to this same male Jetu MIAH was
unsuccessful; it was declared that he was a full time taxi driver and it was implied that Badsha
MIAH would still be the manager. Thus this will be an absent DPS and the control remains
unchanged.

In an emergency always dial P2y & Ark emergencies dial 101.
www.essex.police.co.uk



It is the contention of Essex Police that this application is another attempt to allow the family to
continue to run the premises and that Badsha MIAH remains the primary mind in how the premises
will be run. Itis Essex Police’s view that the employment of illegal workers (an undermining of the
crime and disorder objective) will continue should this variation take place.

The Chief Officer of Police hereby objects to the proposed transfer and proposes to adduce further
documentary and other material ahead of the hearing date in accordance with the statutory
guidance and the relevant Hearing Regulations.

Please advise me of when the Licensing Panel will be meeting to hear this so representatives of
the Chief Officer of Police can be in attendance.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Peter Jones MIOL, MBIl
Essex Police Licensing Officer
Epping Forest | Brentwood | Harlow

In an emergency alwayS &gidd2Ebr non emergencies dial 101.
www.essex.police.co.uk



Dave Leonard

m

From: Licensing Applications Essex <licensing.applications@essex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 04 March 2019 10:28 '

To: ‘office@dadds.co.uk'

Cc: Gordon Ashford 42076878; Dave Leonard

Subject: RE: The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, CM14 4D)

Attachments: The Raj - Transfer to Kalam ULLAH Supplemental.pdf; The Raj - DPS to Jetu MIAH

Supplemental.pdf; ATT00001.txt

Good moming,

Further to the objection raised by Essex Police in respect of your applications on behalf of Kalam ULLAH to
transfer the premises licence for The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, CM14 4DJ; and to vary the specified
designated premises supervisor; | attach copies of the supplementary evidence Essex Police seek to rely
upon.

I have served these today on Brentwood Borough Council; and hand delivered to the address of Mr Ullah
as stated on the applications.

Regards

Peter Jones (7706) MIOL, MBIl

Essex Police Licensing Officer

Epping Forest | Brentwood | Harlow

Direct Tel. 01279 625405 | Internal. 313604

Mob. 07870 909762 (only answered when on duty)

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex
Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of
personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/policy/privacy,-cookies-and-legal-notice/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/copyright-privacy/

Click here to report this email as spam.

ARV ITTI N A WY 2T T or ATV IR GRS D (G 18 4 R AT T T M IR T RTINS Y DO K OKT BRI AT B AR DT D HIM 1A TR BT KT R W WU 8D € SR R 8y LEAE ST I Y A

Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex. CM15 84Y, This email
(including any aftachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Tt may contain restricted or
privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express
perniission is given. If you are not a4 named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from
the system. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriute measures are in place to check for
software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data between
our services und with partner organisations, such as government bodies and the police. We will do so when
it is of benefit to you, or required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. 1o find out more, go to

www: brentwood.gov.uk/privacy.

Page 121



Page 122



Protecting and serving Essex

Objection to Variation of Premises Licence to Specify Designated Premises Supervisor
The Raj
21 Kings Road, Brentwood, CM14 4DJ

Supplementary documentary information in support of objection.

Page 123 Page 1 of 19



# ESSEX

Protecting and serving Essex

CONTENTS

1.0  Outline of Circumstances Leading to Objection

2.0 Immigration Offences

3.0 Statutory Guidance (s182 LA 2003)

4.0 Caselaw

Document 1. Statement of Chief Immigration Officer
Document 2. Pocket Notebook Extract of David LEONARD

Document 3. Companies House Extract (The Raj CM14 Ltd)

Page 124

page 3
page 5
page 5
page 7

page 9

page 13

page 15

Page 2 of 19



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Outline of circumstances leading to the objection to transfer the premises licence.

The grounds for objection are that the crime and disorder objective of the Licensing Act has
been undermined in that immigration Compliance and Enforcement officers of the Home
Office discovered disqualified persons working illegally on the premises. Paragraph 11.26
Guidance for Licensing Authorities to Prevent lllegal Working in Licensed Premises in
England & Wales (6 April 2017, Home Office).

The statutory crime prevention objective in the 2003 Act includes the prevention of
immigration crime and the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. In particular,
employing a person who is disqualified from work by reason of their immigration status is a
criminal activity which, according to the Home Office Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003,
should be treated "particularly seriously”.

On Tuesday 20" November 2018 Immigration Compliance & Enforcement (ICE) officers
attended The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, Essex, CM14 4DJ. They entered using their
powers under section 179 Licensing Act 2003.

Immigration Officers conducted checks of those present and found a total of five persons
listed as immigration offenders with no permission to remain or work in the United Kingdom.
Document 1 is a statement from the Chief Immigration Officer summarising the offenders.

With the evidence obtained a Notice of Potential Liability (NOPL) to a civil penalty of up to
£20,000 per illegal worker was served in respect of these illegal workers.

The premises has previously been found to be employing illegal workers and was subject to
an immigration enforcement operation on 23™ April 2014 when 3 of the 5 workers present
at that time were found to be immigration offenders. Contemporary records pertaining to
that operation show the manager at that time to be the same Badsha (Bad ha) MIAH, still in
post at the most recent immigration enforcement operation. (Document 1).

Essex Police subsequently applied for a review of the premises licence and at a sub-
committee hearing on 24 January 2019 the premise licence was revoked.

A mere 13 working days after this latest immigration enforcement and 2 days after applying
for the review; an application was made to transfer the Premises Licence to Jetu MIAH.
Essex Police objected to this and at a sub-committee hearing on 17t January 2019 the
application was rejected.

Essex Police object to variation of the premises licence to specify Jetu MIAH as Designated
Premises Supervisor as he is a relation of the outgoing Premises Licence Holder and
Designated Premises Supervisor Badsha MIAH; who is his uncle. Document 2 is an extract
of a Pocket notebook entry of Mr David LEONARD, Licensing Officer for Brentwood
Borough Council. In it he records serving the aforementioned review application upon Mr
ULLAH in the absence of Mr Badsha MIAH; recording the relations between Mr Badsha
MIAH, Mr Kalam ULLAH and Mr Jetu MIAH.

Given the information to hand and provided within, it is no stretch to conclude that the

controlling party remains Mr Badsha MIAH and that the variation of DPS to Jetu MIAH is a
front to attempt to deceive the Licensing Committee and avoid business limiting action.

Page 125 Page 3 of 19



1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

1.156

1.16

1.17

It is worth noting there are multiple companies active on Companies House connected to
the premises address. One in particular being The Raj CM14 Ltd was incorporated on 27t
November 2018. Document 3 shows the sole director and majority shareholder is Mr Jetu
MIAH. With shares to the value of £100.

This company was set up following immigration activity which led to the review of the
premises licence; and the attempt to transfer the premises licence to Jetu MIAH which was
refused.

It was at that hearing on 17* January 2019 where Jetu MIAH declared he was a full time
taxi driver; and implied that Badsha MIAH would continue to manage the premises.

S.182 guidance states at 2.5 that the designated premises supervisor is the key person
who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises. Thus this
will be an absent DPS and the control remains unchanged.

This variation of DPS is not a change of operational management and the total disregard for
the framework of regulatory legislation is liable to continue if the transfer were to be

granted. The Licensing Act 2003 is prospective (what is likely to happen) (see East Lindsey
District Council v Abu Hanif (t/a Zara's restaurant and take away) [2016] EWHC 1265
Admin. (Appendix 8.11).

One only has to look at what has happened in the past to glimpse what is likely to happen
in the future. On two occasions illegal workers were found at the premises. The pre-existing
licence holder and DPS is the joint leaseholder and brother of the applicant for this
variation; and uncle of the proposed DPS. This was and remains a family business venture
and the controlling mind will remain as Badsha MIAH — the person responsible for
employing a number of illegal workers.

The Licensing Authority is required to take steps to promote the prevention of crime and
disorder (which includes illegal working) and Essex Police would ask that the sub-
committee rejects the transfer of the premises licence.

Page 126 Page 4 of 19



2.0

2.1

2.2

23

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

Immigration Offences

lllegal workers are those subject to immigration control who either do not have leave to
enter or remain in the UK, or who are in breach of a condition preventing them taking up the
work in question. It is an employer's responsibility to be aware of their obligations and
ensure they understand the immigration landscape to avoid the risk of prosecution, the
imposition of a civil penalty or the revocation/suspension of their premises licence.

Since 1996 it has been unlawful to employ a person who is disqualified from employment
because of their immigration status. A statutory excuse exists where the employer can
demonstrate they correctly carried out document checks, i.e. that they were duped by fake
or forged documents.

The Immigration Act 2016 came into force in July 2016 and its explanatory notes state that
‘these offences were broadened to capture, in particular, employers who deliberately did
not undertake right to work checks in order that they could not have the specific intent
required to ‘knowingly’ employ an illegal worker.

Since 2016 an employer may be prosecuted not only if they knew their employee was
disqualified from working but also if they had reasonable cause to believe that an employee
did not have the right to work: what might be described as wilful ignorance’, where either
no documents are requested or none are presented despite a request. This means an
offence is committed when an employer ‘ought to have known’ the person did not have the
right to work.

Since 2016 it has also been an offence to work when disqualified from doing so. It is
obvious that without a negligent or wilfully ignorant employer, an illegal worker cannot work.
Such an employer facilitates a criminal offence and Essex Police highlights this as relevant
irespective of whether a civil penalty is imposed or a prosecution launched for employing
an illegal worker.

In this context, under section 3(1)(C)(i) Immigration Act 1971 (as amended by the 2016 Act)
restrictions are not limited simply to employment (i.e. paid work) but now includes all work.

Thus an individual with no right to work in the UK commits offences if they undertake paid
or unpaid work, paid or unpaid work placements undertaken as part of a course etc. are
self-employed or engage in business or professional activity. For instance, undertaking an
unpaid work trial or working in exchange for a non-monetary reward (such as board and
lodging) is working illegally and is a criminal offence committed by the worker and facilitated
by the ‘employer'.

Statutory Guidance (s182 LA 2003) and the Authority’s Licensing Policy

Whilst this is an objection to a variation the premises licence to specify a designated
premises supervisor, Essex Police believes that part of the guidance relating to reviews is
appropriate in considering whether allowing this variation would undermine the licensing
objective of preventing crime and disorder, which includes illegal working. In particular;
Essex Police submits that paragraphs 11.24 — 11.29 of the Guidance is relevant.

Page 127 Page 5 of 19



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Paragraph 11.26

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the
premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what
steps should be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of
the crime prevention objective. (...). The licensing authority’s duty is to take steps
with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives and the prevention of illegal
working in the interests of the wider community and not those of the individual
licence holder.

Thus the financial hardship occasioned by the existing revocation of the premises licence
should not sway the sub-committee but instead it should look at what is appropriate to
promote the objective within the wider business and local community given ‘illegal labour
exploits workers, denies work to UK citizens and legal migrants and drives down wages”
(Rt. Hon James Brokenshine, Immigration Minister on the introduction of the 2016 Act).

Paragraph 11.27 of the Guidance states:

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises (...) for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of
their immigration status in the UK.

Essex Police would draw the sub-committee’s attention to the change in wording of this
paragraph following the April 2017 revision of the guidance, where the previous reference
to ‘knowingly employing’ was removed.

Paragraph 11.28 of the Guidance states:

It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible
authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and
crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime
prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being used to
further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the first
instance —should be seriously considered.

Essex Police considers this paragraph self-explanatory; where an enterprise employs illegal
workers it is the duty of Essex Police to work with Immigration Enforcement to bring forward
reviews and for the authority to consider revocation in the first instance.

In support of this statement; Essex Police would draw the sub-committee’s attention to the
“Guidance for Licensing Authorities to Prevent lllegal Working in Licensed Premises in
England and Wales’” (Home Office)[April 2017] where at section 4.1 it states;
"It js envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies will use the review procedures
effectively to deter illegal working".

Page 128 Page 6 of 19



3.7

3.8

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Since the main draw for illegal migration is work, and since low-skilled migrants are

increasingly vulnerable to exploitation at the hand of criminal enterprises, the government

has strengthened enforcement measures and the statutory Guidance to deter illegal
workers and those that employ them.

Deterrence is a key element of the UK government'’s strategy to reduce illegal working and

is supported by both the Guidance and Case Law.
Case Law

Deterrence as a legitimate consideration by a licensing sub-committee has been
considered before the High Court where remedial measures (such as the imposition of

additional conditions) were distinguished from legitimate deterrent (punitive) measures such

as revocation.

R (Bassetlaw District Council) v Worksop Magistrates’ Court; [2008] WLR (D) 350.
Issues relevant to the case before today’s sub-committee which were considered in the
Bassetlaw judgement included whether a licensing authority was restricted to remedial

action (as opposed to punitive action such as revocation); and the precedence of wider
considerations than those relating to an individual holder of a premises licence when

certain criminal activities (as specified in the Guidance) took place.

It specifically examined (and set aside in the case of ‘certain activities’) those parts of the

Guidance now contained within paragraph 11.20 and 11.23, viz.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, It is expected that licensing authorities
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that
the representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed
at these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and
proportionate response to address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may
result from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the
promotion of the licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal working
in licensed premises.

In her judgement, Mrs Justice Slade stated (at 32.1 & 33.1 of the citation):

“Where criminal activity is applicable, as here, wider considerations come into play
and the furtherance of the licensing objective engaged includes the prevention of
crime. In those circumstances, deterrence, in my judgment, is an appropriate
objective and one contemplated by the guidance issued by the Secretary of State.
(...) However, in my judgment deterrence is an appropriate consideration when the
paragraphs specifically directed to dealing with reviews where there has been
activity in connection with crime are applicable.”

Page 129 Page 7 of 19



4.5

4.6

East Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif ( Trading as Zara’s Restaurant and Takeaway),
[2016] EWHC 1265 (Admin)

This is a recent High Court decision (published April 2016) which has established that in
considering whether the licensing objectives may be undermined one should look at what is
likely to happen in the future.

The case reaffirms the principle that responsible authorities need not wait for the licensing
objectives to actually be undermined; that crucially in considering whether the crime
prevention objective has been engaged or likely to be engaged a prospective consideration
(i.e. what is likely to happen in the future) of what is warranted is a key factor. It also
reaffirmed the case of Bassetlaw in concluding that deterrence is a legitimate consideration
of a sub-committee.

Mr Justice Jay stated: “The question was not whether the respondent had been
found guilty of criminal offences before a relevant tribunal, but whether revocation of
his licence was appropriate and proportionate in the light of the salient licensing
objectives, namely the prevention of crime and disorder. This requires a much
broader approach to the issue than the mere identification of criminal convictions. It
is in part retrospective, in as much as antecedent facts will usually impact on
the statutory question, but importantly the prevention of crime and disorder
requires a prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public
interest, having regard to the twin considerations of prevention and deterrence. In
any event, | agree with Mr Kolvin that criminal convictions are not required.”
(Paragraph 18)

Mr Justice Jay added: “Having regard in particular to the twin requirements of
prevention and deterrence, there was in my judgment only one answer to this case.
The respondent exploited a vulnerable individual from his community by acting in
plain, albeit covert, breach of the criminal law. In my view his licence should be
revoked.” (Paragraph 23)

Page 130 Page 8 of 19



DOCUMENT 1
MG 11 (2004)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5,8 MC Act 1880, 8s.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1881, r.70)
URN

Statement of:- DAVIS.................

Age ifunder 18; OVER 18 (i over 18 insert "over 18 Occupation: CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER

This statement (consisting of 4 pages signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything
which | knaw to be false or do not believe to be true.

SIINAIUIE ..veiieiiiviinnieniisseersreseesseseeessssessressssesssseeee s Date: 26 November 2018

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)
am a Chief Immigration Officer of the Home Office Immigration Enforcement Immigration Compliance

Engagement Team East of England, based at Custom House, Viewpoint Road, Felixstowe, Suffolk
P11 3RF. | have been an Immigration Officer since April 1991 and have worked at a number of ports
of entry to the UK, although my main work has been in the areas of enforcement and crime
investigation. My current role is as the senior officer of the Immigration Enforcement arrest team,
operating in the counties of Norfolk, Suffolk and Essex, responding to intelligence relating to alleged
mmigration offences in this area, liaising with local police and other law enforcement agencies and
upporting other government departments, local aufhorities and relevant other organisations in
nquiries or investigations relating to non-British nationals. As part of my duties | have responsibility
or the compilation and custody of Home Office records in both written and electronic form. These
records are compiled by officers and members of staff during their duties, from information which they
have particular and specific knowledge of at the time of compiling, in light of the volume of records
compiled and the length of time that has elapsed, they cannot reasonably be expected to have any
recollection of the matters dealt with in relation to a specific record.

At the request of Essex Police Licensing Team, | have examined Home Office records relating to
mmigration offenders encountered during an enforcement visit conducted to the premises of “The Raj*
ocated at 21 Kings Road, Brentwood, Essex CM14 4DJ.

Home Office records show that on 20 November 2018 Immigration Officers from this team conducted
n enforcement visit to these premises to locate and arrest persons subject to immigration control who

SIGNALUNE. ..o e ANAtUre YVItNeSSEd DY ..ovieeeeie e
E Pae{@ isiv Page 9 of 19

|



Form MG 11 cont

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 2

—

were suspected of working illegally in the United Kingdom.
Home Office records show that a total of five immigration offenders were recorded as being
encountered by the officers during the execution of the search warrant. They are recorded as:

‘_ a Bangladeshi national born- who was first encountered by

Immigration Officers following his arrest in Wiltshire on 04.11.2011. He stated that he'd entered the
United Kingdom with a false visa valid in January 2010. He was served natification that he was an
illegal entrant to the UK and was released pending documentation to remove him. He subsequently
absconded form his reporting conitions and was not encountered until he was arrested on
20,11.2018 at “The Raj’ when on being seen by officers, he attempted to escape. Following his
arrest he stated that he was not working, merely helping out in exchange for food and
accommodation. He was detained and transferred into Immigration detention facilities on the same
night. He has never been granted any permission to remain or to work in the United Kingdom.

|— a Bangladeshi national born [ criginally entered the United Kingdom on

08.04.2010 when he held a visa to study, valid until 31.12.2012. In February 2016, he sought asylum
in the United Kingdom and as an overstayer was notified of his liability to removal and placed on
reporting restrictions., he last reported in October 2017, shortly before his application for asylum,
which had been refused, was finally determined at an appeal hearing. Having lost his appeal, nothing
more was heard from him until 20.11.2018 when he was seen by officers at “The Raj” and attempted
to escape, having been arrested and detained, he told officers that he'd only been at the premises
working for a week, although he was found to have in his possession the front door key to the
property. He was detained and transferred to immigration detention facilities the same night.

|— a Bangladeshi national born [l arrived in the United Kingdom in 2008 with a
visa valid until 04.05.2009 after which he made no contact whatsoever with the Home Office. On

20.11.2018 he was arrested at “The Raj” in Brentwood when immigration officers entered the
premises and he was one of several staff seen to attempt to escape out of the back door through the
kitchen. When interviewed, he admitted to working at the Raj for approx one month as a kitchen
porter, working Monday, Tuesday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday between the hours of 1700 until 2300.
He stated that he was paid £100 per week by Badsha MIAH, whom he described as the restaurant
manager and that his accommodation is aiso included as he lives above the restaurant in a room
with another two individuals. He provided no documentary evidence before being given the job by

Signature: P Signature Witnessed by: ...
2004/05(1) age 132
9 Page 10 of 19



Form MG 11 cont

RESTRICTED (wheun com plete)

Continuation of Statement of: - DAVIS.....ooeeroeereeeevesresosnn
Page 3

Badsha MIAH and has been given no contract. He stated his work clothes were provided by the boss
and he then signed the officer’s notebook to confirm the accuracy of his statements. He was
detained and transferred to immigration detention facilities the same night.

— a Bangladeshi national born I arrived in the United Kingdom with a visa

valid as a student until 30.04.2012: he subsequently gained an extension of student leave until
15.05.2014, This was later curtailed until 01.09.2013 due to issues with his college and he made no
further applications or contact with the Home Office until he was arrested at “The Raj” on 23.04.2014
when he claimed to be on a “work placement” however his employer stated that he was working 20
hours per week and when he produced identification, his residence permit clearly showed that he
was prohibited from employment. He was detained and had a removal flight booked for early May
2014 but subsequent representation by a solicitor led to an application for him to remain and he was
released pending this being concluded. On 03.06.2014 during an Employer Liaison Visit to “The Raj
of India” Restaurant, 17 The Street, Rayne Essex CM77 6RW he was encountered at the premises,
folding serviettes and preparing tables but denied working and stated that he was just visiting a
friend; however the manager on duty stated that subject was working there as a waiter and had
done so for a couple of weeks. Due to his pending application he could not be detained at that point.
Following refusal of his application, he was subsequently listed as an absconder after he failed to
report in line with his bail conditions. On 20.11.2018 he was again encountered by Immigration
Officers, this time having returned to work at “The Raj" in Brentwood, where on seeing officers he
immediately sought to remove his tie and jacket. He was detained and transferred to immigration
detention facilities the same night.

I_ a Bangladeshi national who gave his date of birth initially as I =nd

subsequently was recorded as _ He had been encountered by enforcement officer in
Tyneside on 08.10.2009 when there was a dispute over his age and stats and he was subsequently
found to have been issued a visa to visit the United Kingdom in 2007, this expiring on 18.04.2007.
He was served with notice that he was liable to removal and released pending documentation; he
was not heard from again until 20.11.2018 when he was encountered in an upstairs room at “The
RaJ" in Brentwood and was arrested and detained whilst in bed, He admitted that he’d been working
at the restaurant for six month, washing up; and signed an officer’s notebook to confirm this, He was
detained and transferred to immigration detention facilities the same night,

Further Home Office records show that the premises of “The Raj” at 21 Kings Road, Brentwood was

SIGNAIUIE. creeeveesreeerererreeeeeceseress s o, Signature WItnessed BY: ........o.oov oo
2004/05(1)
Page 133 Page 11 of 19



form MG 11 cont

RESTRICFED (when complete)

Continuation of Statement of. - DAVIS..oorerevereeresmssenssssiresnsns
Page 4

subject of an enforcement operation on 23.04.2014 when three Bangladeshi nationals were found
among the five staff and were found to be immigration offenders. The manager at that time was
recorded as “Badha MIAH” a British national born |- Recordfs in relation to the operation
conducted on 20,11.2018 record the manager as “Badsha MIAH" a British national born [N

| make this statement of my own free will from records that | have seen and accessed today, 26
November 2018. | am willing to attend court or any other judicial or review hearing if necessary.

Signature: ........................................i:.)........Signature\l\ﬁtnessed DY coirivrernnrensee s ernen e
2004/05(1) age 13
9 4 Page 12 of 19



DOCUMENT 2

Vicky Powell 42072551

From: Dave Leonard <dave.leonard@hbrentwood.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 January 2019 15:18 _ o

To: Vicky Powell 42072551

Subject: RAJ TRANSFER - VISIT TO 174 WARLEY HILL on FRIDAY 04JAN19 at 2.50PM

Attachments: RA) - LSCH (ULLAH) pocket bk entry 04JAN19 - p3,jpg; RAJ - LSCH (ULLAH) pocket
bk entry 04JAN19 - pd.jpg

Dear Vix,

As requested. Sorry it's a scribble but | understand It if you need to call on me to explain it! Hope it's still
self explanatory.

Visit was made on FRIDAY 04JAN19 at 2.50PM.
Hope this helps.

If | can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me in the Licensing Office at
Brentwood Town Hall on 01277 312523,

Kind regards,

Dave Leonard | Licensing Offlcer
T; 01277 312523 | www.brentwood.gov.uk | dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk

1R re——

Breniwond Borough Couneil, Tovm Hall, fgrave Rood, Rrentweod, Essex. CMI15 845 This email
(including any cilachkments) is intended only for the recipient 5) nanved obave, I wmay contain restricled pr
priviieged information and should not be vead, copied vv otherwise wsed by any other person unless express
nerission is given, If you ure not a nmned recipicnt, please comact the sender and delete the email from

r sustom, It s the recipient’s responsibilitv io ensurs that apprapriole measures are in place o check for
software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service raquesied. Wa may shoare youi peisonal data berween
oy services und with partner orgonisations, such s government bodies ond the police, We will do so whon
i1 is of benegfit o you, or required by law, or to prevers or detect fraud. To find out maie, g0 o

ww, brentwood gov. ki,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Pdge 135 Page 13 of 19



% To Serle, LSOk

vl byt fo £EDSHAMOY
zij Vur %% ware Wiw

T NetaSaueA o fuher 6 TBU
i gﬂ’ s ol
Kquﬂm\ LLLH?M

R UL Conlaelest W brolthe

a0 T‘gmmm{%{aﬁ%c{v\d _
. e M
____hu \Md%)x Bodshas8)e
% uﬁ B e
Gt ey Pl
" .m"?owom

| A -2 AT v =tos g

Page 136 Page 14 of 19



DOCUMENT 3

FILE COPY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF A
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

Company Number 11699214

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales, hereby certifies
that

THE RAJ CM14 LTD

is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 2006 as a private
company, that the company is limited by shares, and the situation of its
registered office is in England and Wales

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, on 27th November 2018

DA B A

*N11699214K *
g8 OF ot
LA % '.' = ...' 5
@ %am p&”é
Companies House REGISTRAR OF CONPANIES

Page 137 Page 15 of 19

The above infonnatior_1 was communicated by elect[onic means and authenticaied



%

Companies House

INO1e

Application to register a company

|

AT

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 26/11/2018 X7]JOSST
Company Name in THE RAJ CM14LTD
Jull:
Company Type: Private cumpany limited by shares
Situation of England and Wales
Registered Office:
Proposed Registered 53 HANBURY STREET
Office Address: LONDON
ENGLAND E1 5)P
Sic Codes: 56101
I wish to entirely adopt the following model articles: Private (Ltd by Shares)

Electronically filed document for Company Number:

Page 138

11699214

Page 16 of 19



Proposed Officers

Company Director 1

Type: Person
Full Forename(s): MR JETU
Surname: MIAH
Service Address: 53 HANBURY STREET
LONDON _
UNITED KINGDOM E1 5JP
Country/State Usually UNITED KINGDOM
Resident:
Date of Birth: _ Nationality:  BRITISH

Occupation: PROPRIETOR

The subscribers confirm that the person named has consented to act as a director.

Electronically filed document for Company Number: 99214
Page 1é Page 17 of 19



Statement of Capital (Share Capital)

Class of Shares: ORDINARY Number allotted 100
Currency: GBP Aggregate nominal value: 100
Prescribed particulars

ORDINARY SHARES HAVE FULL RIGHTS IN THE COMPANY WITH RESPECT TO VOTING,
DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS.

Statement of Capital (Totals)

Currency: GBP Total number of shares: 100
Total aggregate nominal value: 100
Total aggregate unpaid: 0

Electronically filed document for Company N‘gnat‘:are 140 11699214
Page 18 of 19



Initial Shareholdings

¢

Name: JETU MIAH
Address 44 MASEFIELD COURT Class of Shares: ORDINARY
VICTORIA ROAD
BRENTWOOD Number of shares: 100
ESSEX Currency: GBP
UNITED KINGDOM Nominal value of each 1
CM14 5EF share:
Amount unpaid: 0
Amount paid: 1

Electronically filed document for Company Number: Page 12199214
Page 19 of 19



Page 142



Members Interests

Members of the Council must declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and the
nature of the interest at the beginning of an agenda item and that, on declaring a
pecuniary interest, they are required to leave the Chamber.

What are pecuniary interests?

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their
employment trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust
funds, investments, and asset including land and property).

Do | have any disclosable pecuniary interests?

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, your spouse or civil partner, or a
person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner have a disclosable
pecuniary interest set out in the Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct.

What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop me doing?

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any
committee of the executive, or any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary
interest relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you
must not :

e participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, of if you
become aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting
participate further in any discussion of the business or,

e participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.
e Other Pecuniary Interests

Other Pecuniary Interests are also set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and
apply only to you as a Member.

If you have an Other Pecuniary Interest in an item of business on the agenda

then you must disclose that interest and withdraw from the room while that
business is being considered

Page 143



¢ Non-Pecuniary Interests

Non —pecuniary interests are set out in the Council's Code of Conduct and apply
to you as a Member and also to relevant persons where the decision might
reasonably be regarded as affecting their wellbeing.

A ‘relevant person’ is your spouse or civil partner, or a person you are living with
as a spouse or civil partner

If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Authority and you are
present at a meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered, you
must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest whether or
not such interest is registered on your Register of Interests or for which you have
made a pending notification.

Page 144



Licensing Sub-Committees

To hear and determine applications that do not sit within the scope of delegation to
officers, usually where representations have been received either by a third party
against grant of a license, or from the applicant against intended refusal or revocation of
a license/registration.

The Planning and Licensing Committee has delegated all functions other than relevant
policies and fees setting to officers, with the exception of those other matters as
indicated below, which are heard by licensing sub-committee unless otherwise
indicated:

Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005

(@) Determination of any application type where a representation has been
received in accordance with the legislation.

(b)  Determination of applications for review or expedited review.

Hackney Carriage vehicles and drivers (including enforcement of ranks) and
Private Hire vehicles, drivers and operators, with the exception of:

(@) Suspension or revocation of drivers’ licenses (save for initial suspension
under provision of Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
S61 (2B) if it appears that the interests of public safety require the
suspension to have immediate effect).

(b)  Where representation has been submitted by the applicant/license holder
against refusal of any application.

(c)  Where representation has been received from an applicant to vary a
licensing or pre-licensing condition.

Scrap Metal Dealing

(@) Determination of applications where representations have been received
against refusal in accordance with legislative requirements; and

(b)  Consideration of revocation of a license where representations have been
received in accordance with legislative requirements

Street Collections and House to House Collections

(@)  Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license.

Page 145



Licensing of sex establishments

(@)

Determination of all applications, revocations and appeals.

Street Trading

(@)
(b)

(c)

Determination of applications where representation(s) has been received.
Determination of applications that fall outside of current policy.

Determination of matters relating to revocation of a license.

Acupuncture, Tattooing, Skin and Ear Piercing and Electrolysis

(@)
(b)

Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a registration.

Revocation of a registration.

Animal Welfare and Security, except for the following:

(@)
(b)

Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license.

Revocation of a license.

Exercise of Powers under Caravan Sites and Control of Development Act 1960,
except for:

(@)

Refusal and revocation of licenses, (other than urgent refusals which are
delegated to officers)

Mobile Homes

(@)

Appeals against revocation of a license and/or conditions attached to the
grant of a license.

Page 146



	Agenda
	3 Application to Transfer a Premises Licence - The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood. CM14 4DJ
	4 Application to Vary the Designated Premises Supervisor - The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood. CM14 4DJ.
	 

